

Department of Energy

Washington, DC 20585

MAR 2 2004

NTOEIVED 2004 MAR -5 PH 12: 23 JNF SAFETY DOARD

The Honorable John T. Conway Chairman Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board 625 Indiana Avenue, NW, Suite 700 Washington, DC 20004-2901

Dear Mr. Chairman:

This letter transmits the Programmatic Risk Assessment for the Savannah River Site (SRS) Salt Processing Program (Commitment 2.12 of the Department of Energy's Implementation Plan in response to Recommendation 2001-1), provides information on the Low Curie Salt (LCS) Program (Commitment 2.11), and gives notice that Commitment 2.9 (Process the first batch of LCS in Saltstone) was not met as scheduled.

In accordance with Commitment 2.12, please find enclosed the Programmatic Risk Assessment for the SRS Salt Processing Program (Enclosure 1). The assessment covers the risks and proposed mitigation actions for the key facilities and activities required to execute all three phases of the SRS Salt Processing Program: LCS processing, low curie-high actinide processing, and high curie-high actinide processing. The Department plans to maintain this assessment and update it as needed. It will be used as a management tool to ensure that risks are identified, managed, and mitigated to support our Accelerated Cleanup Program goals.

One of the identified risks in the Programmatic Risk Assessment is how ongoing litigation may delay certain aspects of the Salt Processing Program. On July 3, 2003, parts of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the authority for determining waste incidental to reprocessing were declared invalid by the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho. This ruling currently is on appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Accordingly, the Programmatic Risk Assessment did not undertake a probability or consequence analysis of the litigation's outcome on the Salt Processing Program and rated this risk as "Uncertain." Once this litigation is resolved, the Department will provide you with an update on salt waste processing and disposal plans.

An evaluation of the LCS Program as outlined in Commitment 2.11 has found that while the LCS Program plans and schedules have not been fully achieved, several key technical milestones have been met. The most significant of these are:

- The draining of higher curie interstitial liquid from high level waste saltcake in Tank 41 and dissolution of a portion of the remaining saltcake.
- Modification of the Saltstone facility to process salt solutions with a cesium activity of 0.1 curies per gallon in anticipation of LCS feed.



Printed with soy ink on recycled paper

• Restoration of Building 512-S and the cold chemical demonstration of filter performance. Plant activities remain ahead of schedule to demonstrate actinide removal process viability by the June 2004 commitment date.

Several issues have prevented the LCS Program from meeting all of its objectives.

- Technical problems were encountered with returning Tank 50 to service due to the discovery of excessive solids and tetraphenylborate on the bottom of the tank. As highlighted in the July 14, 2003, letter, these issues have been resolved; however, resolution delayed program progress.
- The Saltstone Facility permit modifications required for processing LCS feed, and disposal of the resulting grouted waste, were submitted to the State of South Carolina in September 2002. The South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control notified the Department that it would take no official action on the permit applications pending resolution of the ongoing litigation concerning waste incidental to reprocessing. Without this permit, the current plan to process LCS at Saltstone (Commitment 2.9) cannot proceed.
- While permit issues may prevent waste processing at this time, the Department and its contractors continue working to demonstrate the technical feasibility of the LCS processing option. Samples of the dissolved Tank 41 saltcake have been taken and the analytical results have been provided to your staff. These sample results show higher than anticipated activity levels and may result in the need for additional actions to achieve the total volume to be disposed of as LCS.

Should you or your staff have any questions concerning these issues, please contact Jeffrey Allison at (803) 952-6337 or me at (202) 586-0738.

Sincerely,

frès Treay Dr. Inés Triav

Deputy Chief Operating Officer Office of Environmental Management

Enclosure

cc w/o encl: Jessie Hill Roberson, EM-1 Mark Whitaker, DR-1 Jeffrey Allison, SR

04.0379

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Key Words: Salt Processing Risk Assessment

Retention: Permanent

RISK ASSESSMENT REPORT:

SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM

JANUARY 2004

Westinghouse Savannah River Company Savannah River Site Aiken, SC 29808

Prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy Under Contract Number DE-AC09-96SR18500



Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

DISCLAIMER

This report was prepared for the United States Department of Energy under Contract No. DE-AC09-96SR18500 and is an account of work performed under that contract. Reference herein to any specific commercial product, process, or does not necessarily constitute or imply endorsement, recommendation, or favoring of same by Westinghouse Savannah River Company or by the United States Government or any agency thereof. The views and opinions of the authors expressed herein do not necessarily state or reflect those of the United States Government or any agency thereof.

Printed in the United States of America

Prepared For U.S. Department of Energy

Key Words: Salt Processing Risk assessment

Retention: Permanent

RISK ASSESSMENT REPORT:

SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM

JANUARY 2004

Westinghouse Savannah River Company Savannah River Site Aiken, SC 29808

Prepared for the U.S. Department of Energy Under Contract Number DE-AC09-96SR18500



Y-RAR-G-00015 WESTINGHOUSE SAVANNAH RIVER COMPANY RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U) **REVISION 1.1**

REVIEWS AND APPROVALS

Approval:

.•

Robert M. Hinds

11/06/2003 Date

Robert N. Hinds **Risk Manager** Salt Program

John

Approval:

William R. Tucker SRS EPC Interface Sait Program

Approval:

kent

Virginia Dickert SRS Salt Program Owner Salt Program

Date

///

11 7/03

Date

TABLE OF CONTENTS

LIST OF FIGURES iv
LIST OF TABLESiv
LIST OF ACRONYMS v
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY1
1.0 SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM INFORMATION
1.1 PROGRAM BACKGROUND6
1.2 PROGRAM AREAS AND FUNCTIONS8
2.0 RISK ASSESSMENT 10
2.1 INTRODUCTION 10
2.2 RISK ASSESSMENT PROCESS10
2.3 TEAM MEMBERS 12
2.4 RISK IDENTIFICATION AND ANALYSIS12
2.5 COST DETERMINATION 14
2.6 RISK HANDLING STRATEGY IDENTIFICATION14
3.0 RESULTS OF THE ANALYSIS
3.1 IDENTIFIED RISKS
3.1.1 LCS-002 Cesium or Actinides Exceed LCS Limits
3.1.2 SPP-00-003 Environmental Permitting22
3.1.3 LCS-00-005, Cesium Exceeds 0.1 Ci/gal and/or Actinides Exceed 99nCi/g 22
3.1.4 SPP-00-006 Regulators and/or Stakeholder Concerns – WIR
3.1.5 ARP-00-008 Recovery of Tank 48 as a Feed Tank for ARP is Delayed
3.1.6 ARP-00-009 Reassignment of Tank 49 as Initial Feed Tank for 512-S ARP 23
3.1.7 ARP-00-010 Delays to 241-96H Actinide Removal Process Startup25
3.1.8 ARP-00-011 ARP Capacity Ramp-Up to 6 gpm Not Successful
3.1.9 ARP-00-012, Equipment Not Available for 241-96H ARP Process
3.1.10 ARP-00-016 Actinide and Strontium Concentration High or Low MST DF 26
3.1.11 ARP-00-018 241-96H ARP Funding Strategy27
3.1.12 SPP-00-021 Funding Competition Impacts SPP27
3.1.13 FM-00-022 Unavailability of Low Activity Feed for ARP
3.1.14 SS-00-024 Saltstone Vault Unavailability28
3.1.15 SS-00-025 Saltstone Modifications not Complete for 0.1 Ci/gal LCS
3.1.16 SS-00-027 Saltstone Modifications not Complete for 0.378 Ci/gal LCS 29
3.1.17 SPP-00-039 Equipment Failure Halts SPP Processing
3.1.18 SPP-00-043 Material and Chemical Balances Not Accommodated for the
DWPF Interfaces
3.1.19 SWPF00-044 SWPF Potassium Impact to Solvent Extraction
3.1.20 SPP-00-045 Chemical Constituents Exceed Saltstone WAC31

RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U)REVISION 1.13.1.21 SWPF-00-046 High Feed Cesium and Actinide Concentrations to SWPF
3.1.21 SWPF-00-046 High Feed Cesium and Actinide Concentrations to SWPF
3.1.22 SPP-00-048 MST Loading Impacts Ti Loading in DWPF Glass323.1.23 SWPF-00-050 Rogue Constituents in SWPF Feed333.1.24 SWPF-00-051 Requirements and Standards Change333.1.25 SWPF-00-052 Failed Equipment and Organic Waste Disposition343.1.26 SWPF-00-055 High-Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Schedule Exceeded343.1.27 FM-00-058 Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts353.1.28 SWPF-00-059 SWPF Safety Analysis Impacted353.2 RISK HANDLING36
3.1.23 SWPF-00-050 Rogue Constituents in SWPF Feed333.1.24 SWPF-00-051 Requirements and Standards Change333.1.25 SWPF-00-052 Failed Equipment and Organic Waste Disposition343.1.26 SWPF-00-055 High-Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Schedule Exceeded343.1.27 FM-00-058 Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts353.1.28 SWPF-00-059 SWPF Safety Analysis Impacted353.2 RISK HANDLING36
3.1.24 SWPF-00-051 Requirements and Standards Change
3.1.25 SWPF-00-052 Failed Equipment and Organic Waste Disposition
3.1.26 SWPF-00-055 High-Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Schedule Exceeded 34 3.1.27 FM-00-058 Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts
34 3.1.27 FM-00-058 Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts
3.1.27 FM-00-058 Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts
3.1.28 SWPF-00-059 SWPF Safety Analysis Impacted
3.2 RISK HANDLING
3.3 SECONDARY IMPACTS
3.4 TRACKING AND TRENDING
4.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS
5.0 REFERENCES
APPENDIX A - RISK IDENTIFICATION AND ASSESSMENT FORMS
APPENDIX B - RISK SUMMARY TABLE
APPENDIX C - TEAM MEMBER BIOGRAPHIES AND MEETING ATTENDANCE
83

.. •

•

LIST OF FIGURES

Figure 1.	Tailored Salt Treatment Approach	7
1.6	Tunorea Ban Treamon - pp-such and an and a second	

.

LIST OF TABLES

Table 1.	Guidelines for Assigning Risk Probabilities	16
Table 2.	Guidelines for Assigning Risk Consequences	17
Table 3.	Risk Matrix - Probabilities vs. Consequences	18
Table 4.	Funding (from HLW-2002-00161)	19

•

LIST OF ACRONYMS

AB	Authorization Basis
AMHLW	Assistant Manager for High Level Waste
ARP	Actinide Removal Process
CBU	Closure Business Unit
CSSX	Caustic Side Solvent Extraction
CST	Crystalline Silicotitanate
DSS	Decontaminated Salt Solution
DF	Decontamination Factor
DNFSB	Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board
DOE-HQ	Department of Energy, Headquarters
DOE-SR	Department of Energy, Savannah River
DOJ	Department of Justice
DWPF	Defense Waste Processing Facility
EIS	Environmental Impact Statement
EM-42	Office of Project Completion, Savannah River Office
EPC	Engineer, Procure, Construct
FFA	Federal Facility Agreement
HLW	High Level Waste
HS	Handling Strategy
LCS	Low Curie Salt
LWD	Liquid Waste Disposition
MST	Monosodium Titanate
OD	Operating Division
PD	Programs Division
PNNL	Pacific Northwest National Laboratory
PMP	Performance Management Plan
R&D	Research and Development
ROD	Record of Decision
RAR	Risk assessment Report
RHS	Risk Handling Strategy
RMP	Risk Management Plan
SME	Subject Matter Expert
SPD	Salt Processing Division
SPF	Saltstone Processing Facility
SPP	Salt Processing Program
SRS	Savannah River Site
SS	Saltstone
SWPF	Salt Waste Processing Facility
TBD	To Be Determined
TFA	Tank Focus Area
TPB	Tetraphenylborate
WAC	Waste Acceptance Criteria
WIR	Waste Incidental to Reprocessing
WSRC	Westinghouse Savannah River Company

This page intentionally left blank.

.

. •4.

REVISION HISTORY

Rev.	Date	Description
0	6/2003	Initial Issue
1	11/2003	Incorporate DOE comments as per correspondence,
		Hansen to DeVine, dated 11/04/2003
1.1	01/2004	Incorporate editorial comments from DOE

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

This report documents the results of a programmatic risk assessment conducted on the Savannah River Site's Salt Waste Treatment and Disposal Program. It provides the U.S. Department of Energy and Westinghouse Savannah River Company a management tool to identify and manage risks associated with the safe and economical treatment and disposal of salt waste at SRS. This report will be submitted in response to Corrective Action 2.12 of DOE's implementation plan for the Defense Nuclear Facility Safety Board Recommendation 2001-1.

Salt waste makes up 34 million gallons of the 37 million gallons total in the high level waste system at the Savannah River Site. Under the Site's Accelerated Cleanup Plan, a three-pronged strategy to treat and dispose of salt waste has been proposed and is being implemented. Analyses have shown that salt waste treatment and disposal are on the critical path to the completion of cleanup activities for the SRS high level waste system. Success in the Salt Processing Program is vital to the overall success of the Site's accelerated cleanup plan.

Salt waste can be segregated into three general categories – low curie salt, low curie with higher actinide salt, and high curie with high actinide salt. Processes to treat each of these categories of waste have been identified and make up the three-pronged strategy. The low curie salt treatment process will treat and dispose of the approximately two-thirds of the salt waste that is low in cesium. One-half of the low curie volume (one-third of the total waste volume), which is low in cesium and low in actinides, will be processed at Saltstone after verification that the waste meets the facility waste acceptance criteria. The remaining volume of low curie salt (one-third of the total waste volume), low in cesium but high in actinides, will be pre-treated using the Actinide Removal Process prior to final disposition at Saltstone. The planned Salt Waste Processing Facility will treat the remaining one third of the salt waste by removing both cesium and actinides prior to disposal.

A team made up of experienced, senior-level personnel from within DOE-SR and WSRC was chartered to develop the programmatic risk assessment. A subteam prepared the risk assessment plan and the core team, with input from subject matter experts, conducted the risk assessment during a focused two-week period. The Risk Assessment looked at the following assessable units of the salt waste treatment and disposal program.

- Fced Management
- Actinide Removal Process
- Salt Waste Processing Facility
- Low Curie Salt Processing
- Saltstone
- Saltstone Alternative Technology
- Defense Waste Processing Facility
- Support Functions

Previously completed risk assessments were reviewed for applicability. The focus was placed on identifying risks that were programmatic in nature or in consequence.

. ج

The core team identified 28 risks that were applicable to the salt program. The team assigned a probability of occurrence, a severity of consequence, and a level of risk for each of 28 risk events identified, based on the criteria developed in the planning for the risk analysis. Seven (7) of the risks were rated as **High**, six (6) were rated as **Moderate**, 14 were rated as **Low**, and one (1) was rated **Uncertain**. The High risks identified were as follows, in order of probability, and within order of probability, by magnitude of consequence, where it was possible to estimate a consequence. The Uncertain risk is also listed below.

Risk Number	Risk Title	Probability	Worst Consequence
SWPF-00-055	High Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Schedule Exceeded	Very Likely	>\$6.1B
SWPF-00-046	High Feed Cesium and Actinide Concentrations to SWPF	Very Likely	>\$640M
SPP-00-048	MST Loading Impacts Ti Loading in DWPF Glass	Very Likely	\$500M
SPP-00-043	Material and Chemical Balances Not Accommodated for the DWPF Interfaces	Very Likely	\$500M
LCS-00-002	Cesium or Actinides Exceed LCS Limits	Likely	\$810M
SPP-00-039	Equipment Failure Halts SPP Processing	Likely	\$540M
SPP-00-021	Funding Competition Impacts SPP	Very Likely	\$6.1B
SPP-00-006	Regulators, Stakeholder Concerns - WIR	Uncertain	Unknown

After the application of proposed handling strategies, two risks would remain ranked as High: Equipment Failure Halts SPP Processing; and Funding Competition Impacts SPP. One risk would remain ranked as uncertain: Regulators, stakeholder concern – WIR (Waste Incidental to Reprocessing. Of the remaining risks, eleven (11) would be reduced to or accepted as Low; three (3) would be mitigated to, reduced to, or accepted as Moderate; and eleven (11) risks would be avoided. Potential for second order impacts remains, which may increase the total impact of multiple risks.

Reductions in risk level depend on successful implementation of the recommended risk handling strategies. The strategies identified in this assessment are not fully funded at this time. This assessment did not attempt to quantify program contingencies to cover all cost and schedule impacts of identified risks. Rather, the descriptions of the risks identified and risk handling strategies are presented to WSRC Management and the DOE for consideration in making decisions which affect the risks and vulnerabilities in order to promote maximum success for the implementation of accelerated cleanup activities.

....

On July 3, 2003, parts of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the authority for determining waste incidental to reprocessing were declared invalid by the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho in the case of Natural Resources Defense Council v. DOE, Case No. 01-413-S-BLW. The District Court's ruling is currently on appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Accordingly, it is not appropriate to address these types of probabilities or consequences, nor to undertake a probability or consequence analysis of the litigation's outcome in this document at this time.

WSRC has initiated action on many of the risk handling strategies identified, and recommends that the future overall risk mitigation strategy be focused in the following areas:

- 1 Risk-handling strategies for risks identified as High should be immediately implemented to minimize program impact.
- 2 To ensure that the capacity of the HLW system can meet the performance expectations of the PMP, SPP should perform an attainment study to determine the quantitative maximum potential process capability of the integrated HLW system, including the existing and proposed process facilities. This should include an analysis of the secondary impacts from the interaction between coupled facilities (e.g., statistical analysis of the ARP schedule risks). Results of this study need to be available prior to the start of final design for the SWPF in order to enable the design team to accurately size the processing capacity of the facility, including buffer storage capacity.
- 3 In order to reduce the probability that an interruption could occur in operation of any individual facility or the system resulting from inadequate blending strategies, or use of feed batches which require multiple process cycles, or acceptance of a non-compliant feed batch, SPP should initiate further refinement of the HLW system planning tools to include a comprehensive material balance flowsheet integrating all HLW facilities and modeling the performance of the processing facilities. This material balance flowsheet would be at the level of detail necessary to identify potentially non-compliant waste streams with sufficient lead time to preclude system interruptions.
- 4 In order to minimize the risk associated with the limited experience using CSSX technology for high level waste processing on a production basis, DOE should continue to provide funding for ongoing technology development activities which reduce risk. Priority should be placed on those activities that have the greatest potential of reducing high risks and multiple risks of a lower ranking.
- 5 Responsibility for coordination of risk analyses performed on projects or operational initiatives required to meet the expectations of the PMP should be assigned to a single manager responsible to the Salt Processing Program Manager. All risk analyses performed on projects or operational initiatives required to meet the expectations of the PMP should be reviewed and evaluated by that manager to ensure that:

. ۲۰

- emergent risks in any individual project or initiative that could impact any other project or the overall Program would be identified
- risk-handling strategies are being implemented by the responsible project owner or facility manager
- the status of risks affecting the program are monitored and communicated to senior program management in timely manner

Risk status will be monitored and reported to the Manager, SPP, and the Director, SPD, on a periodic basis. This analysis will be reviewed and updated periodically to capture the latest developments that may impact accelerated cleanup.

.

This page intentionally left blank.

1.0 SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM INFORMATION

1.1 PROGRAM BACKGROUND

٠÷.,

Since the early 1950s, the Savannah River Site has produced approximately 100 million gallons of high level waste. Through evaporation and treatment approximately 37 million gallons of high level waste containing approximately 426 million curies of radioactivity remain today. Of this quantity, salt makes up approximately 34 million gallons and contains 207 million curies of radioactivity. Sludge, which will be vitrified and shipped to Yucca Mountain for disposal, makes up the remaining inventory. The salt inventory includes solidified salt, called saltcake, and liquid salt solution, called supernate.

SRS developed a three-pronged, tailored approach to treat and dispose of the salt waste. (Figure 1) The salt inventory can be segregated by radionuclide content into three general categories: 1) salt which is low in cesium and low in actinides, 2) salt which is low in cesium but contains higher levels of actinides, and 3) salt which contains high levels of cesium and high levels of actinides. Each of these categories of material have a process by which the salt can be treated and made acceptable for disposal as low level waste in SRS's Saltstone Facility.

Approximately one third of the current inventory of salt is low in cesium and low in actinides. This material (referred to as low curie salt) is treated by the removal of the cesium-bearing interstitial liquid, followed by dissolution of the hard saltcake and transfer to the Saltstone Facility for disposal. An additional one third of the salt is low in cesium but contains actinides. This material can be treated by removing interstitial liquid (as with low curie salt) followed by dissolution and transfer to a staging tank. It can then be treated with monosodium titanate and filtered to remove the actinides. The remaining one third of the salt inventory contains significantly higher levels of cesium and actinides. The Salt Processing Environmental Impact Statement and Record of Decision were issued in late 2001 to document DOE's proposed path forward for treating and disposing of this salt waste. The technology to be used for treating this waste is the caustic side solvent extraction process. The Salt Waste Processing Facility is currently in the design phase and will incorporate this technology to treat the remaining salt waste and send the decontaminated salt solution to the Saltstone Facility for disposal. This strategy tailors the treatment of each of the salt waste fractions to the risk and hazards involved

This approach focuses on implementing expedited treatment methods that ensure the fastest risk reduction, while meeting the performance requirements and protecting human health and the environment. The implementation of this strategy will help meet the present SRS Environmental Management Program Performance Management Plan (WSRC-RP-2002-00245, Rev. 3) commitment to process all HLW (salt and sludge) by 2019. (Reference 1.)

WESTINGHOUSE SAVANNAH RIVER COMPANY RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U)

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 2A

May 2003

Tailored Salt Treatment Approach



*Salt wastes must be segregated to enable multiple treatment paths

Figure 1. Tailored Salt Treatment Approach

Note: Volumes represented based on adjustment to 6.4 M sodium.

The low curie salt program was initiated in 2002 and was projected to result in the treatment and disposal of the initial batch of low curie salt waste by late 2003. The actinide removal process is currently being implemented via an existing site facility (512-S, the former Late Wash Facility) that is being restored and modified. It will be operational in early 2004 to provide an initial actinide removal capability. In 2005, another existing facility, 241-96H (Filter Stripper Building) will be tied into 512-S to provide significantly more actinide removal process throughput. The Salt Waste Processing Facility (SWPF), which will treat the remaining one third of the salt waste inventory, is currently in the design phase with two engineering, procurement, and construction contractors competing for the design/build contract. The capacity for this facility was determined in mid-2003 and the down-select to a single contractor occurred in early 2004. Construction is scheduled to begin in 2005 and initial operation is planned for the 2009-2010 timeframe.

This Risk Assessment Report assesses programmatic risks associated with the SPP as implemented to support the Performance Management Plan (PMP) commitments. (Reference 2.) By implementing the PMP strategy, the overall HLW system lifecycle may be expedited by eight years (from 2027 to 2019).

1.2 PROGRAM AREAS AND FUNCTIONS

The SPP, for the purpose of this Risk Assessment Report, is divided into the following program and upper-level functions. These were the areas defined as Assessable Elements for the SPP risk assessment. These assessable elements separate the High Level Waste system into smaller manageable elements that facilitate the identification of risks by areas of unique process function or support (e.g., feed management or other support functions). These closely align with processes or support functions for which risk analysis had been completed previously at the project level.

Feed Management

- Characterize Waste
- Determine Path
- Prepare Feed
- Transfer Feed

Actinide Removal Process

- Receive Salt Solution
- Store Salt Solution
- Transfer Dissolved Salt Solution to Feed Tank (Tank 48 or 49)
- Process Salt Solution
- Separate Actinides
- Transfer Filtrate to Tank 50, then to Saltstone
- Store Filtrate
- Transfer MST/Sludge as Feed to DWPF
- Provide Infrastructure
- Monitor Process
- Control Process
- Increase Throughput of Facility/Process

SWPF

- Receive Feed
- Process Salt Solution
- Separate Actinides
- Remove Cesium
- Transfer Decontaminated Salt Stream as Feed to Saltstone
- Transfer MST/Sludge Stream as Feed to DWPF
- Transfer Acidified Cesium Stream as Feed to DWPF
- Provide Infrastructure
- Monitor Process
- Control Process
- Increase Throughput

Low Curie Salt Processing

- Remove Interstitial Liquid from Salt Tanks
- Dissolve Salt Solution
- Transfer Salt Solution to Tank 50
- Transfer Salt Solution as Feed to Saltstone Processing Facility
- Monitor Process
- Control Process

Saltstone

- Receive Low Curie Salt Solution as Feed for processing into Saltstone
- Store Low Curie Salt Solution
- Process Low Curie Salt Solution into Saltstone
- Construct New Vaults
- Manage Existing Vaults
- Provide Infrastructure
- Monitor Process
- Control Process

Saltstone Alternative Technology

- Develop Alternative Introduction of new technologies that will improve group processing capability (i.e., higher curie content, process improvements, reliability, throughput)
- Implement Alternative

DWPF

- Receive MST/Sludge Slurry as Feed
- Receive Acidified Cesium Stream as Feed
- Process MST/Sludge Slurry and Cesium into Glass
- Store Vitrified Cesium Waste

Support Functions

• Develop AB Documentation

2.0 RISK ASSESSMENT

2.1 INTRODUCTION

ъ. 7° –

DOE's revised Implementation Plan in response to the Defense Nuclear Facilities Safety Board's Recommendation 2001-1, High-Level Waste Management at the Savannah River Site was issued May 10, 2002 (2002-004978) (Reference 3). This Risk Assessment Report will be submitted to satisfy Implementation Plan Commitment 2.12, which states, "Prepare a programmatic risk assessment with mitigation strategies for the salt processing program."

2.2 RISK ASSESSMENT PROCESS

The initial planning for this assessment is documented in the Risk Management Plan for the Salt Processing Program (Y-RMP-H-00009) (Reference 4). This plan was reviewed and implemented by the risk assessment team, with minor modifications, as described by the following activities:

- 1 Identification of risks, via team expert elicitation and examination of previously identified risks, combined with a team review of other risks associated with the SPP.
- 2 Calibration of risk probability, into categories of Non-Credible, Very Unlikely, Unlikely, Likely, and Very Likely, based upon the timing of/impact on the SPP.
- 3 Calibration of the risk consequences associated with cost overrun and schedule delay into categories of Negligible, Marginal, Significant, Critical, and Crisis, based upon the severity of impact on the SPP.
- 4 Assignment of probability and consequence levels to the identified risks, per Tables 1 and 2.
- 5 Determination of the Risk Level of each risk, based upon the combination of the risk probability and consequence, as identified by the matrix shown in Table 3.
- 6 Selection of a handling strategy for each risk, consistent with the handling strategy guidance provided in WSRC-IM-98-00033: Systems Engineering Methodology Guidance Manual, Appendix B: Risk (and Opportunity) Analysis and Management.
- 7 Determination of the potential impact of implementing the handling strategy, with respect to additional cost to the program to do so, as well as additional project time which may be required. The handling strategy would need to meet applicable legal requirements including NEPA. A manager will be assigned and accept responsibility for each handling strategy.
- 8 Identification of residual risk level, based upon implementation of the selected handling strategy, including the revised cost and schedule impact, as applicable.
- 9 Documentation of the above on Risk Assessment Forms. The complete Risk Assessment Forms are found in Appendix A.

The risk assessment was conducted consistent with the WSRC risk assessment methodology defined in WSRC E7, Procedure 2.16, *Technical Risk Analysis* (Reference 5). This procedure was specifically developed for the analysis of technical risk associated with the engineering and design process for plant modifications and projects. The process was modified to accommodate the analysis of risk from the perspective of a program which spans multiple, functionally related projects, facilities, and proposed initiatives. Participants in the risk assessment were given a one-day training session on the risk assessment process and its application to the Salt Processing Program. An initial calibration for activities 2 and 3 above was included as part of the training process.

Process steps performed during the risk assessment included activities 1 through 9, above.

For activity 7, in some instances, the Team did not quantify implementation cost or schedule requirements to conduct handling strategies. Accurate quantification was not considered feasible by the team given the absence of sufficient detail for the cost or schedule of certain assessable elements (e. g., Saltstone alternative technology, actinide removal capacity improvements to 6 gpm, etc.). Actions identified were being addressed where possible within currently scheduled operations activities and funding.

For activity 8, although residual cost and schedule impacts were documented in some instances, residual cost impacts were not analyzed to determine the risk or cost contingency. Many risk handling strategies identified for various risks are funded and addressed by ongoing projects, high level waste operational initiatives, or FY03 technology development activities as referenced in the Risk Summary Table, Appendix B, and individual Risk and Opportunity Assessment Forms, Appendix A.

Two other risk assessment outputs specified by Reference 5 were not quantified. Specifically, due to lack of sufficient detail for major program elements, the Team chose not to determine the risk-based cost contingency required to minimize the possibility that program risk will result in excess cost to the program. Nor did the Team attempt to quantify a schedule contingency. Quantification of SPP contingency at this early stage of PMP implementation is not considered meaningful. The PMP reflects an aggressive and visionary plan for accelerated disposition of salt waste. By its nature, such a plan is expected to entail significant risk. As projects and initiatives required for implementation of the SPP mature, technical and programmatic risk analyses conducted at the project level should enable better and more meaningful cost and contingency estimates.

2.3 TEAM MEMBERS

The Risk Assessment Team is composed of individuals from both DOE and WSRC selected to participate based upon their diverse knowledge and expertise. Core Team members for this risk assessment were:

WSRC Core Team Members Tom Lex-WSRC/CBU/LWD Bill Tucker-WSRC/CBU/SPP Ginger Dickert-WSRC/CBU/LWD Mark Mahoney-WSRC/CBU

DOE Members

Terrel Spears –DOE-SR/AMHLW/SPD Carl Everatt–DOE-SR/AMHLW/OD Doug Hintze–DOE-SR/AMHLW/PD Kurt Fisher-DOE-HQ/HLWOD

Bob Hinds-WSRC/CBU/SPP - WSRC Lead

Biographical information of the Team Members is found in Appendix C. Other subject matter experts were made available to provide detailed operational, project, and program information. Representatives of the two EPC Contractors currently engaged in developing conceptual designs for the SWPF were present, as were observers from a risk consulting firm who were evaluating and monitoring the risk assessment methodology and implementation for the DOE. The list of attendance for each day is found in Appendix C.

2.4 RISK IDENTIFICATION AND ANALYSIS

This risk assessment was conducted in workshops held on February 20, and on March 3, 4, 5, 6, 7, 10, and 11 of 2003. The program was divided into assessable elements, shown in Section 1.2 of this report. During the risk assessment process, the Risk assessment Team evaluated each of the assessable elements, and reviewed previously identified risks documented in References 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11 based on current status and programmatic relevance. Subject matter experts for each of the assessable elements and/or individual risks met with the team and assisted in identification of additional risks. Project level risks were included only if the risk or if a combination of risks rose to the program level; duplicate risks were deleted.

For the purpose of this assessment, programmatic risks represent those existing or potential conditions (including the political, regulatory, and program management decisions which establish those conditions) that could interfere with the achievement of the accelerated closure of the High Level Waste system as described in the Savannah River Site Environmental Performance Management Plan. It is assumed that the project and operations management of the facilities will meet current requirements for the safe execution of their responsibilities with respect to environmental and health risks. Facility-specific health and environmental safety risks are addressed in each referenced project and facility-specific risk analyses, vulnerability analyses, and safety analyses. Facility and project risks that are technical in nature are assumed to be managed by the individual owner, except where a risk has been identified which has a system-wide impact. System-wide impacts will require the development of a common risk handling strategy that includes funding, setting priorities, and controls outside of the project or facility owner's span of control for resolution.

The team then assigned a probability of occurrence and a severity of consequence grade for each of the risks identified. These estimates of probability and consequence grades were based upon a combination of management experience and technical judgment using the criteria in Table 1 and Table 2. Details of each risk appear on Risk Identification and Assessment Forms in Appendix A.

Table 3 provides the Probability-Consequence Matrix used to grade risks as **High**, **Moderate**, or **Low** based on risk probability and consequence. The team used Table 3 to determine the Risk Level of each risk identified during the analysis process, based upon the probability and consequence information obtained from Table 1 and Table 2.

2.5 COST DETERMINATION

Refer to Table 4 for the PMP Budget Authority in Escalated Dollars as reproduced from the PMP Supplement. The escalated dollar value is a provision in the cost estimate to reflect increases in the cost of equipment, material, labor, etc., due to continuing price changes over time. Escalation is used to estimate the future cost of a project or to bring historical costs to the present. For additional information, refer to DOE Order 5700.2, Cost Estimating, Analysis, and Standardization.

Using historical information and the information provided in the PMP Supplement (Reference 2), the cost of SPP program delay was determined to be \$270M per year (in FY03 dollars) for the purposes of this risk evaluation. This number was derived based on continued operation of the SPP, DWPF, and one Tank Farm. The Team assumed that in the latter years of the SPP, only H-Tank Farm would continue in operation. Because of close coupling between various SPP operations, only the ARP was found to have schedule float. Therefore, additional ARP operations could continue for a maximum of 2 years, without resulting in an overall delay of the SPP program. Additional expenses associated with individual risks are identified on the Risk Identification and Assessment Forms found in Appendix A. For most SRS risk assessments, schedule delays are evaluated separately. For this risk assessment, since schedule delays largely drove costs associated with each risk, the cost of schedule delay is included along with other costs shown as a total estimated cost on the Risk Identification and Assessment Forms. Additional expenses associated with individual risks are also identified on the Risk Identification and Assessment Forms.

The operational costs for the various facilities associated with the SPP were derived from the funding schedule in the PMP Supplement (Reference 2). The dollar values allocated for operations in the latter years of the SPP are used for estimation purposes. These costs are as follows:

Facility	Impact (\$ Millions)	Basis
ARP Operation	25	Cost of extended operation per year
SWPF Operation	75	Cost of extended operation per year
SS Operation	20	Cost of extended operation per year
H Tank Farm East	50	Cost of extended operation per year
DWPF Fixed Operational Cost	100	Cost of extended operation per year
DWPF Variable	1	Per additional can (includes production and disposal)

2.6 RISK HANDLING STRATEGY IDENTIFICATION

Having graded the risks, the team established handling strategies for each risk, based on guidance provided in Reference 12. After each risk was validated and assigned a risk level,

using their subject matter expertise and knowledge of current Salt Processing Program work scope and plans, the team identified existing or proposed projects, operational activities, and technology development tasks as risk handling strategies which could be effective in reducing, mitigating, or avoiding the various risks. Ongoing activities identified as riskhandling strategies (e.g., current FY03 technology development activities referenced in Appendix B, Risk Summary Table) can be verified by various current program performance monitoring reports.

Probab	ility of	
Occurre	nce (P _R)	Criteria
Descriptive	Numerical	
Non- Credible	N/A	• Determined to have a probability of occurrence of • 10 ⁻⁶ (or other non- credible probability defined for the activity)
Very Unlikely	> 0 but < 0.15	 Will not occur anytime within multiple SPP life cycles; or Development is at least at the stage of a system prototype demonstration in an operational environment up to an actual system in service proven through successful mission operations; or Estimated recurrence interval > 50 years; or Estimated recurrence frequency < 1 (i.e., event not expected to recur); or 0 < Probability of single event occurrence < 0.15.
Unlikely	≥ 0.15 but < 0.45	 Will not occur in the SPP life cycle; or Development is between the stages of component and/or breadboard validation in a laboratory environment and system/subsystem model or prototype demonstration in a relevant environment; or 25 years < Estimated recurrence interval ≤ 50 years; or 1 ≤ Estimated recurrence frequency < 2 (i.e., event expected to recur, but not more than once); or 0.15 • Probability of single event occurrence < 0.45.
Likely	≥ 0.45 but < 0.75	 May occur sometime during the life cycle of the SPP; or Development is between the stage of technology concept and/or application formulation and the stage of analytical and experimental critical function and/or characteristic proof of concept; or 10 years < Estimated recurrence interval ≤ 25 years; or 2 ≤ Estimated recurrence frequency < 5 (i.e., event expected to recur from 2 to 4 times); or 0.45 • Probability of single event occurrence < 0.75.
Very Likely	≥ 0.75 but < 1	 Very likely to occur sometime during the life cycle of the SPP; or Only basic principles (or less) are observed and reported; or Estimated recurrence interval ≤ 10 years; or Estimated recurrence frequency ≥ 5 (i.e., event expected to recur more than five times); or 0.75 ≤ Probability of single event occurrence <1.

Table 1. Guidelines for Assigning Risk Probabilities

. بې

Consequence of Occurrence	Criteria
Negligible	 Minimal or no consequences. Negligible impact on program; slight potential for PMP schedule change; compensated by available schedule float. Cost estimates exceed budget by ≤ \$68M (the approximate equivalent cost of extending the overall HLW system lifecycle by ¼ of 1 year) Slip in schedule of ≤ 3 months.
Marginal	 Moderate threats to program mission; may require minor facility redesign or repair. Cost estimates exceed budget by > \$68M to < \$270M. Slip in PMP schedule of >3 months to < 1 year.
Significant	 Significant threat to program mission; requires some facility redesign or repair. Cost estimates exceed budget by more than ≥ \$270M to <\$540M. Significant slip in PMP schedule of ≥ 1 year to < 2 years.
Critical	 Serious threat to program mission; possibly completing only portions of the mission or requiring major facility redesign or rebuilding. Cost estimates exceed budget by ≥ \$540M. Excessive PMP schedule slip of ≥ 2 years.
Crisis	 Catastrophic impact to PMP mission completion. Requires instant response with low chance of success.

Table 2. Guidelines for Assigning Risk Consequences

Special attention must be given to First-of-a-Kind Risks because they are often associated with project failure. First-of-a-Kind risks should receive a Critical or Crisis consequence estimate unless there is a compelling argument for a lesser consequence value determination.

First-of-a-kind risks are those associated with projects or modifications that are unique in their design, purpose, and/or application of technology. Typically, no other similar project or application of the technology in full-scale operation is available from which to obtain historical information with respect to risk.

Any one or more of the criteria in the five levels of consequence may apply to a single risk. The consequence level for the risk being evaluated must be based upon the highest level for which a criterion applies.

WESTINGHOUSE SAVANNAH RIVER COMPANY RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U) Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

				RISK LEVEL		
P R O	Very Likely		Moderate	High	High	High
B A B	Likely		Moderate	Moderate	High	High
 L 	Unlikely			Moderate	Moderate	e High
T Y	Very Unlikely					High
	Non- Credible					
	4	Negligible	Marginal	Significant	Critical	Crisis
			C	DNSEQUENC	ES	

Table 3. Risk Matrix - Probabilities vs. Consequences

WESTINGHOUSE SAVANNAH RIVER COMPANY RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U)

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Table 4. Funding (from HLW-2002-00161)

<u>IP</u> :alat	<u>get .</u> Iolia	<u>ıorit</u>																				
<u>est Ti</u> 01 H 04 H HL-01	farm V Farm 1	Sindy	ration		ב מ ו	1 3 3	4 4,076 5,382 9,458	EX	,503 ,689 ,191	<u>¥66</u> 97,2 68,5 165,7	בי וי וי		<u>FY09</u> 104 73 178	, ; ;	<u>(99</u>)9,6 : 17,01 96,71	I	! 557 166 823	EY) 111 81 195	1 1 2	(12 18,8: 33,4: 22,3:	ł	1 030 753 784
Move Move	int to F int to F	Ostaj				,	9,394		, 995	72,9	•		78.	;	13,6t		M 5	61	1	56,4		594
NJ WI WR O Am/Ci	mevni Demo	ak Ch u				1	9,773		,265	12,7	:		13.		14,05		\$72	14	:	15,2		676
LL: Se Low C	CS.		n			s t	5,421 4,171		,201 , 69 2	59,1 4,3	:		16 4	ŀ	17,50 5,07		772 211	3:	1	14,0: 5,4!		446 544
Salt Al	ives (5 'ash &	lîk 48, on	n	19		2	288 2,772		.947	20,2	•)	11,) 1)	:1,5, ; ; ; ; ;		(0)	31)) !	15,0:		(0) 206
WR: 1 HL-63	losure		n	19		3	3,051 4, 564		,357 , 46 1	\$,3 104,8	!		26, 94,	5 1	30,86 14,45	;	121 730	111	•	18,91 12,21	:	283 853
LI: W LI: In:	i Sludg cture (a 66	n			5	2,725 5,458		.234 .139	34,4 14,5	:		27, 18,	•	14,85 12,34 13,74		512 217	3C 35 22	•	18,06 16,35		582 552
LI: Ac LI: Pi	p & Sp Ivapa á	anager structu	n	1		1	-		-	48.9	۰.			•				•1	-	14 AP.		
11 11:	'm Ser	Jpgrad				ı			-		•				-14.97		-	205	·			
15 Vit Melter	ion ge				t	3	4,487		768	137,3	13		145,	•	12,34	1	i 90	156		3,71	1	162
Mé Gla 13 Sal	uste St aaitiou					I	1 ,122		608	بور1			19,		9,58		i 5 3	1		1,96		165
Salt E Ll: Sa HDL-13	pport mative)))	3,600 3,400 2 ,00 0		100 900 808	2,1(107,9(11 0.0 (1C 11		18, 91, 110,		-1,82 -1,82		186 - 186	64 64		-6,73 -4,73		i32 i32
14 Faci	conta	on/De	inicai			•			•	•							-					-
		F(L.W <u>w/o S</u> ;	∖L <u>:al</u> 0		÷.		5,209 6,209 5,212	_	397 397 404	<u>641,2</u> <u>531,2</u> 531,2	<u>- 51</u> <u>- 51</u>	•	672, 562, 562,]	9,64 7,85	7	151 165	689 624		.7 ,91 1,18) (i23 191
Wast	lities					э <u>т</u>	(3)		কা		_	<u>ب</u>		1	• /•					• • •		
S		sw	r			•	1,700 1,437 1,146		462 139	26,31 48,81	2	_	24, 52,		6,07 4,76		49 :18	19. 34. 54,		2,19 5,33 7,52		13 13
Cyde					4		1254		536	690,11	67		724;	_	4,44		<u>68</u>	744,	_	5,44	7	36

.

On July 3, 2003, parts of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the authority for determining waste incidental to reprocessing were declared invalid by the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho in the case of Natural Resources Defense Council v. DOE, Case No. 01-413-S-BLW. The District Court's ruling is currently on appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Accordingly, it is not appropriate to address these types of probabilities or consequences, nor to undertake a probability or consequence analysis of the litigation's outcome in this document at this time.

- 19 -

WESTINGHOUSE SAVANNAH RIVER COMPANY RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U)

 Table 4. Funding (from HLW-2002-00161) - continued

PI nlate	<u>et A</u> 2llar	<u>rity</u>			•											I
<u>et Title</u> L H Ti	irm W			E 1	3	12	i 802	<u>'17</u> 00,44:	EXIA	D	1		(21	<u>FY22</u>	FY2	<u>Y43-E</u> ,578,58
6 H Ti IL AL	em Re	Judge	t	,	3	46 48	688 691	95,39t 95,83t	97. 97.	:		:				,334,61 ,913,20
feve S	t to Mi	utage		•					• · ·							
1 FTa feve S	rm I te Mi	Heinge			1	•	•	·				-				826,17
3 Wat	neval (k Clee			,	(7	400					_				198.47
un/Crn	OCDO P				•	67	470	0,/1:	•			-				1,74
J: Selt					3	57	•					-				307,59
ow Cu					"	(0)	(0))) 76.60r)	0)	(53,75
alt Ala	as (51)	48. 00))	(0)	(0)	20,09. (()	- (0)	(7.72
J: We	sh & li	1			ĩ	61	335	25,23	26				·			266,00
VR: TI	SHIRE				4	99	823	66,35!	90	:						724,96
51 03 '				1	•	96	662	(27,00)	125	'		•	(,868,14
1 1.1	Remt															
L: WR	Studge				<i>,</i>		•					•				356,04
J: Acir	End	•			•											78.73
J: Acic	& Spe	MERCEN			•	•						•				
J: Pipi	aps &	nicture			•	•	-					•				
12-12					L	89	•					•				726,96
L La:	a Servi	Igrade			-	•	-					-				51
5 Vitr Seiter)4 8			1	•	66	648	(88,21)	181 .	'		•				,599,27
6 Giai	te Stei				6	16	453	2,51!	2		•	9	(168,91
3 Salt	sition								-							
alt EP	110				3	63	235	76,23	78	•	·	•				767,38
L-13					3	B	235	76,23!	78			-				,269,18
i Facil	:estar	a/Deci	đ		•			7,50				2				213,75
		LWT		•	ι	81	681	197,31:	486	3			(,588,18
	<u> </u>	r/e Sal	1	1	•	96	446	;21,97 4	488	3	•	*	(. ,319,00
Waste	siee															
π					L	77	624	23,124	23		1	•				362,15
5					3	ы	012	26,32!	26		•	-				542,34
		SW T			<u> </u>		6.56	47,43				·				 796,51
Stela C	_		_			13	317	46.76		2	·	2				

On July 3, 2003, parts of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the authority for determining waste incidental to reprocessing were declared invalid by the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho in the case of Natural Resources Defense Council v. DOE, Case No. 01-413-S-BLW. The District Court's ruling is currently on appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Accordingly, it is not appropriate to address these types of probabilities or consequences, nor to undertake a probability or consequence analysis of the litigation's outcome in this document at this time.

3.0 RESULTS OF THE ANALYSIS

3.1 IDENTIFIED RISKS

The Risk Assessment Team identified 28 risks, including seven (7) High, six (6) Moderate, fourteen (14) Low risks, and one (1) Uncertain risk.

These risks are described below and summarized in Appendix B.

Each of these risks was identified and evaluated with consideration of the following assumptions:

- The schedule and cost baseline is that as represented by the PMP Supplement to Rev. 13 of the HLW System Plan.
- Any risk that creates an impact at the upstream side of the HLW system also affects the downstream process or facility, (e.g., throughput limitations at SWPF would delay closure of Saltstone and DWPF) with the additional costs for continuing operation beyond the target closure date for those two facilities to be included as part of the cost of the unmitigated risk.
- Much of the science and technology on which the aggressive production rates proposed by the PMP Supplement are based is still under development: e.g., determination of the rate and efficiency at which Cesium rich interstitial supernate can be drained out of the solid salt in the waste tanks; the rate and concentration levels at which the remaining solid low curie salt can be dissolved; the method by which the actinide removal rate will be improved to the 6 gpm target; etc.

3.1.1 LCS-002 Cesium or Actinides Exceed LCS Limits

This risk represents the possibility that the low curie salt solutions which are produced by dissolving the drained salt cake will still be too rich in Cesium concentration to meet the limits for disposal in Saltstone for at least 1M gallons of saltcake. This is a **High** risk as a result of having a likely probability, and a critical consequence based on a worst-case schedule impact of 3 years.

The current plan assumes that our understanding of the physical and chemical characteristics of the salt is adequate to be able to design a process to drain off high curie interstitial liquid before the salt is dissolved. Currently, it is assumed that the interstitial liquid consists mostly of residual supernate containing the majority of the Cesium. This Cesium bearing liquid is trapped in microscopic-sized spaces between the surfaces of adjacent salt crystals, representing 20% or more of the volume appearing to be solid salt. If efforts to drain this interstitial liquid does not reduce the level of residual radioactivity in the salt to allow disposal in Saltstone, the PMP schedule will not be met and cost savings will not be achieved. If additional processing (e.g., adding DWPF recycle to flush more Cesium out of the salt bed followed by additional draining) is required, then some cost savings may still be achieved, but savings will be less than projected in the PMP Supplement by an amount yet-to-be determined.

The risk handling strategy approach is to avoid this risk by implementing a more comprehensive waste sampling and characterization for saltcake, and implementing the best solution to come from analyzing the potential of blending with recycle, adding additional capacity to the design of SWPF, and investigating alternatives to provide improved cesium removal capacity and/or interstitial liquid removal for near term application to low curie salt processing.

3.1.2 SPP-00-003 Environmental Permitting

This risk represents the possibility that the South Carolina Department of Health and Environmental Control (SC DHEC) will not approve regulatory permits as a result of stakeholder objections to the new facilities or revised operating limits. Any potential delays due to Federal court litigation in Idaho, appeal filed, concerning the WIR provisions of DOE Order 435.1, are not directly included as part of this risk, although by its terms the Idaho decision affects activities at SRS and the SC DHEC has suspended action on permits pending resolution of the legal questions. This is a Low risk as a result of having a very unlikely probability, with a significant consequence based on a \$270 million worst case cost impact, and a worst-case schedule impact of 1 year.

Three major permitting actions for key facilities (Saltstone, ARP, and SWPF) are necessary to implement the Program. The program baseline assumes general stakeholder and regulator support with no time-delay roadblocks. Failure to receive permits in a timely fashion delays the program. In the worst case (assumed to be 1-year delay in SWPF permit issuance), the schedule objectives for the PMP cannot be realized and additional HLW system life cycle costs will be incurred.

The risk-handling strategy is to implement a comprehensive communications strategy for the Program, which is ongoing and included in the current budget. This includes the effort to educate and inform the public through the Citizens Advisory Board and related committee meetings.

3.1.3 LCS-00-005, Cesium Exceeds 0.1 Ci/gal and/or Actinides Exceed 99nCi/g

This risk represents the possibility that the low curie salt solutions produced by dissolving the drained salt cake will contain too much residual Cesium or actinides and not meet the Saltstone limits of 0.1 Ci/gal Cs and 99 nCi/g actinides. This is a Low risk, although having a very unlikely probability, but with a negligible consequence based on a \$25 million worst case cost impact with no overall HLW system lifecycle schedule impact expected. This risk is accepted.

Because of the increase in radiation levels which would complicate operations and maintenance activities, this would cause a delay in LCS operations at Saltstone until modifications for 0.378 Ci/gal salt solution are complete in October 2004. If actinide levels were greater than 99 nCi/g, the material would have to be processed through ARP first. Saltstone capacity is available in the later years of the program (after 2014) which provides an opportunity to make up the LCS production. If ARP processing was required for LCS with actinide levels greater than 99nCi/g, it could require one additional year of processing at ARP (at \$25 million/yr).

3.1.4 SPP-00-006 Regulators and/or Stakeholder Concerns – WIR

This risk represents potential delays which may result due to Federal court litigation in Idaho, appeal filed, concerning the WIR provisions of DOE Order 435.1. Those risks will exist until the legal uncertainty is resolved.

On July 3, 2003, parts of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the authority for determining waste incidental to reprocessing were declared invalid by the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho in the case of Natural Resources Defense Council v. DOE, Case No. 01-413-S-BLW. The District Court's ruling is currently on appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Accordingly, it is not appropriate to address these types of probabilities or consequences, nor to undertake a probability or consequence analysis of the litigation's outcome in this document at this time.

3.1.5 ARP-00-008 Recovey of Tank 48 as a Feed Tank for ARP is Delayed

This risk represents the potential impact of not having Tank 48 returned to HLW use as a feed tank for ARP prior to October 2006. This could result because of delays in the final disposition of the organic residual wastes remaining in Tank 48. These organic wastes are a result of research and operations to support previous salt waste processing efforts between 1985 and 1998. This is a **Moderate** risk, with a likely probability, and a marginal consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$150 million with no schedule impact expected.

The PMP schedule requires that tank 48 be recovered for use as the feed tank for the ARP before the need date for the 241-96H Facility (October 2006). Tank 48 currently contains organic residual wastes that preclude its use for receipt of other waste material. If Tank 48 is not available as a Feed Tank for ARP on October 2006, a schedule slip of up to 2 years for the ARP occurs, which uses up 2 years of float in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr), subsequently slowing down tank closure in F Tank Farm for 2 years (at \$50M/yr).

The risk handling approach is to avoid this risk. An ongoing R&D effort is underway to identify and demonstrate an effective method to treat the organic wastes and ensure that Tank 48 will be made available for use at the necessary point in the schedule.

3.1.6 ARP-00-009 Reassignment of Tank 49 as Initial Feed Tank for 512-S ARP

This risk represents the possibility that Tank 49 will not be available as a feed tank for the ARP by the required date of April 2004 as a result of tank space management issues in the

balance of the tank farm. This is a Low risk, with a likely probability, and a negligible worst-case, unmitigated cost impact of \$13 million. No schedule impact is predicted.

Tank 49 currently holds concentrated supernate and saltcake heel. The PMP assumes the reassignment of Tank 49 from its existing HLW storage function by April 2004 for use as the initial feed tank for the 512-S ARP. Delays in this reassignment would delay startup of the 512-S ARP. Tank Farm space management may be affected by an evaporator problem. Space for the current contents of Tank 49 must be made available in the tank farm through evaporation. Evaporator problems have been experienced recently. Integration of complex, multiple transfers of material is required to gain space.

The risk handling approach is to reduce this risk by developing an integrated transfer and evaporator plan to support Tank 49 reassignment as the ARP feed tank. A schedule slip of up to 6 months could occur in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr). This is based on the assumption that emergent evaporator operational issues or transfer priority issues can be resolved within 6 months.

3.1.7 ARP-00-010 Delays to 241-96H Actinide Removal Process Startup

This risk represents the possibility that, as a result of resource conflicts with other projects, actinide removal capacity necessary to process the Low Curie, High Actinide volume of waste (assumed to be approximately one-third of the total salt waste volume) will not be achieved according to the schedule proposed in the PMP. This is a **Low** risk with a likely probability and a negligible consequence resulting from a \$38 million worst case cost impact (unmitigated) associated with a six-month delay.

The actinide removal capability in the modified 512-S facility is limited to approximately 1 gpm by the capacity of the available vessel volume and cycle time required for effective sorption of actinides using MST. The PMP target requires that the total actinide removal process capabilities of the 512-S and the 241-96H facilities provide a throughput of 3 gpm beginning in October 2006. In order to achieve the 3 gpm capacity, the SPP proposes to modify the Filter-Stripper Building (241-96H) components and beneficially reuse this existing facility to provide additional vessel volume for the sorption of actinides, which will then be sent to the 512-S facility for further processing.

The Risk Handling Strategy is to reduce this risk by obtaining resources to start design of the 241-96H facility early, and to accelerate the 512-S startup. A schedule slip of up to 6 months uses up 6 months of float in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr), subsequently slowing down tank closure in F Tank Farm for 6 months (at \$50M/yr).

3.1.8 ARP-00-011 ARP Capacity Ramp-Up to 6 gpm Not Successful

This risk represents the possibility that the actinide removal capacity (6 gpm) required to meet the PMP objectives may not be achieved as a result of delays in the anticipated development of more effective filtration technology and/or chemical engineering process improvements. This is a **Moderate** risk with an unlikely probability but a critical consequence, based on a worst case cost impact of \$810 million resulting from a 3-year schedule delay in the processing of waste to remove actinides.

The PMP assumes ramping up ARP capacity from 3 gpm (refer also to ARP-00-010) to 6 gpm (in April 2007). The improvement to 6 gpm throughput capacity is based on both the need for increased throughput in vessel volume for sorption by MST (refer also to ARP-00-010) in conjunction with improvements in the mechanical and/or chemical engineering process associated with the removal of the actinides from the waste (i.e., installation of improved filtration technology from the current cross-flow filter utilized in Bldg. 512-S).

If the ARP capacity does not increase to 6 gpm, 3 gpm would be the maximum throughput. This would double the ARP lifecycle from April 2007, potentially extending the overall HLW program by 11 years. However, in the PMP, ARP is not fully loaded in its latter years. Also, in FY2019, it would be possible to run waste through SWPF. Fully loading the ARP in the latter years and utilization of SWPF actinide removal capabilities reduce the program impact to a net of 3 years.
This improved technology may not be available to support the required April 2007 capacity increase. A rotary micro-filter is available which is likely to be appropriate to this use. Although results to date have been promising, R&D on the filter is not complete. The filter is at the prototype demonstration stage in a laboratory environment using real waste.

3.1.9 ARP-00-012, Equipment Not Available for 241-96H ARP Process

This risk represents the possibility that the 3 gpm actinide removal capacity required to meet the PMP objectives may not be achieved as a result of delays in the acquisition of equipment, e.g., tanks, currently available as spares (but originally obtained for other facilities). This is a Low risk with an unlikely probability and a negligible consequence, resulting from a \$38 million worse case cost impact and no overall HLW system schedule impact.

Equipment (primarily process vessels) to be used in 241-96H ARP is assumed to be acquired from the Tank Farms and/or DWPF spares. If major equipment failures in the Tank Farm or DWPF require the use of spares earmarked for 241-96H ARP, startup of that facility will be delayed, and the increase in ARP throughput not achieved. Worst case is based on the18-month delay in 241-96H startup that could result while waiting for a new process vessel to be manufactured and delivered. This consumes ARP float, but does not impact overall SPP completion.

The risk handling strategy is to avoid this risk, by procuring spares at the initiation of the 2¹/₂ year long 241-96H ARP project. The use of common spares among four salt processing facilities provides enhanced resource management.

3.1.10 ARP-00-016 Actinide and Strontium Concentration High or Low MST DF

This risk represents the possibility that the 6 gpm actinide removal capacity required to meet the PMP objectives may not be achieved because the chemical process that forms the basis of the actinide removal capability of the ARP may not remove actinides with the efficiency forecast based on lab scale testing with small volumes of real waste from a few select tanks. This is a **Moderate** risk with a very likely probability and a marginal consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact estimated at \$150 million, but no overall HLW system schedule impact.

The ARP is based on having an MST decontamination factor (DF) of 6 to 12 in order to meet the Saltstone WAC. The potential exists that the actual decontamination factor (DF) of the ARP is less than that anticipated and that actual waste concentrations result in a need for additional ARP processing. Actinides are not well characterized in the saltcake. Therefore dissolved salt may contain actinide levels higher than currently expected. It was estimated that an ARP schedule slip of up to 2 years could occur and thus use 2 years of float (due to longer processing times required) in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr), also delaying tank closure in F Tank Farm for 2 years (at \$50M/yr).

The risk handling strategy is to mitigate this risk by: 1) exploring the potential for sending higher activity concentrations to Saltstone, and 2) verifying strontium and actinide removal decontamination factors for ARP feed composition through R&D. The projected actinide concentrations for the waste in two tanks are already near the regulatory limits for Class C waste, limiting the potential of that alternative. R&D to validate decontamination factors is ongoing. This risk will remain **Moderate**.

3.1.11 ARP-00-018 241-96H ARP Funding Strategy

This risk represents the possibility that the modifications to the existing Filter-Stripper building, 241-96H, to improve the actinide removal capacity to 3 gpm will not be achieved as a result of delayed action on facility modifications not initiated because of the competition for funding with other Salt Processing Program projects or initiatives. This is a **Low** risk, with a probability of very unlikely and a marginal consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$150 million (unmitigated), but no overall HLW system closure impact.

ARP plans currently assume that 241-96H modifications will be implemented using operating funds. If this funding source is unacceptable, waiting for line item project funding will delay modifications at 241-96H.

This risk is accepted, as the two-year delay is within the float of the project. A schedule slip of up to 2 years for ARP occurs which uses up 2 years of float (due to longer processing times required) in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr), also delaying tank closure in F Tank Farm for 2 years (at \$50M/yr).

3.1.12 SPP-00-021 Funding Competition Impacts SPP

This risk represents the possibility that the SPP objectives may not be achieved as a result of the competition for funding with other DOE-SR projects or initiatives. Delayed action on facility modifications and/or research to develop required process improvements (e.g., increase in ARP throughput from 3 to 6 gpm) will result in delayed closure of overall HLW system. This is considered a **High** risk, based on a very high probability and a critical consequence resulting from the conclusion that this would be an unquantified "serious threat to program mission."

The PMP schedule is based on having the funding available for implementing the operations, projects, and initiatives at the time and in the sequence specified. Funding may not be available due to funding competition among many projects within the high level waste program over a long period. Further, funding authorization may not be obtained when required. Either of these cases results in delay to the program.

The risk handling strategy is to mitigate by: 1) requesting funding to support the program, and 2) participating in site budget prioritization, planning, and change control.

3.1.13 FM-00-022 Unavailability of Low Activity Feed for ARP

This risk represents the possibility that the 512-S ARP will be delayed due to the lack of feed caused by delays in tank closure activities in F Tank Farm. This is a Moderate risk, with a very likely probability and a marginal consequence, resulting from a worst-case unmitigated cost impact of \$75 million.

The PMP assumes that salt solution is available in Tank 49 as feed for transfer to ARP by July 2004. Tank 7 is required for transfers of sludge and salt from F Tank Farm to Tank 49. If schedule conflicts in priorities for use of Tank 7 are not resolved, these may prevent or interrupt the transfer of salt solution from F Tank farm to the feed tank for ARP. If operation of 512-S ARP is delayed due to lack of feed, and/or sustained feed is not available this could result in a one-year delay to the program. This uses up one year of float in the ARP program schedule (at \$25 million/yr), subsequently slowing down tank closure in F Tank Farm for one year (at \$50 million/yr).

The risk handling approach is to avoid this risk by modifying the HLW transfer plan to resolve priority conflicts. This planning is an element of ongoing program management and should not have a schedule impact.

3.1.14 SS-00-024 Saltstone Vault Unavailability

This risk represents the possibility that the Saltstone facility will not have the vault capacity required to receive low-curie salt grout at the rate planned in the PMP Supplement. This would result if Saltstone vault construction were delayed due to funding issues in FY2003. This is a Low risk, with a very unlikely probability and a marginal consequence, resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$135 million with a related 6-month extension in the overall HLW system lifecycle.

The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional saltstone vaults, the first of which must be available in 2006. A two-year period is required to provide a vault. This facility is in the budget request for FY04. A related request has been made that future funding for vault construction to be made with operating funds rather than project funds. If funding for the design of the vaults were not provided in FY03, processing would be delayed for at least 6 months while emergency reprogramming is pursued.

This risk is accepted. These modifications are in the FY04 proposed budget and approval for permission to allow future funding for these to be made from the operations budget is expected.

3.1.15 SS-00-025 Saltstone Modifications not Complete for 0.1 Ci/gal LCS

This risk represents the possibility that the modifications to the SPF to allow processing of low curie salt (LCS) with a maximum of .1 Ci/gal Cs will not be achieved as a result of delays in the completion of cleanout work on Tank 50. Modifications at SPF cannot be initiated until the removal and processing of solid material found in Tank 50 are completed.

This is a Low risk with a very likely probability but negligible consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$45 million with a related HLW system schedule impact of 2 months.

In the past year, unidentified solids were observed on the bottom of Tank 50 as fluid levels dropped and legacy salt solution was processed to the SPF. Processing was halted while efforts were underway to analyze the condition for impact on safety, and determine a method to remove the solids. The effort to restore Tank 50 to service is underway concurrent with modifications to the SPF. Physical plant modifications required at SPF to accommodate 0.1 Ci/gal processing are funded and are scheduled to be complete by September 2003.

The risk handling strategy is to avoid this risk by optimizing the schedule for implementing the required modifications. Currently, the Tank 50 work is on schedule to complete in late September 2003.

3.1.16 SS-00-027 Saltstone Modifications not Complete for 0.378 Ci/gal LCS

This risk represents the possibility that the modifications to the Saltstone Processing Facility to allow processing of low curie salt with the maximum of .378 Ci/gal Cs concentration will not be achieved as required by October 2004 to meet the schedule requirements of the PMP Supplement. This is a **Low** risk with an unlikely probability and a negligible consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$68 million and a related HLW system schedule impact of 2 months. Given the eighteen months allowed for the design and physical plant modifications, it may be possible to recover these two months. This risk assumes that the modifications to Saltstone for 0.1 Ci/gal operation are completed on schedule.

Modifications in addition to those required for 0.1 Ci/gal operation (see also SS-00-025) are required to reduce radiation exposure levels to operations and maintenance personnel when processing waste at the 0.378 Ci/gal concentration. These are necessary because the original Saltstone Processing Facility was not designed to operate with the concentration of Cs required to implement the PMP strategy.

This risk is accepted. Part of the modifications to Saltstone Facility for 0.378 Ci/gal operation (i.e., shielding, equipment qualification to withstand higher radiation, etc.) will be completed when required modifications are performed to Saltstone Facility for operation of 0.1 Ci/gal Cs concentration.

3.1.17 SPP-00-039 Equipment Failure Halts SPP Processing

This risk represents the possibility that the 75% attainment required for the HLW system to meet the planned processing schedule of the PMP supplement will not be achieved as a result of the cumulative impact of unscheduled outages resulting at each of the facilities in the process. This is a **High** risk, with a likely probability and a critical consequence of a worst case cost impact of \$540 million with a related 2-year HLW system lifecycle extension.

The PMP assumes 75% attainment for the individual facilities associated with the salt processing program and up to 75% attainment for the total system. Without improvement in the attainment performance of the individual facilities in the HLW system (including the new projects and initiatives to create increased throughput capacity), the 75% attainment rate cannot be met. The worst case impact is based on the infant mortality of a newly installed melter at DWPF without a spare backup, requiring up to 18 months for procurement and an additional 4 months for replacement.

The risk handling approaching is to mitigate this risk by including ARP and SWPF in the integrated outage planning for the HLW system; identifying and procuring critical spare parts; and performing an integrated SPP attainment study with a focus on defining interfacility needs. This risk will remain **High**.

3.1.18 SPP-00-043 Material and Chemical Balances Not Accommodated for the DWPF Interfaces

This risk represents the possibility that waste will not be processed to meet the schedule forecast in the PMP because of emergent process engineering issues resulting from differences in the predicted chemistry and characterization of the waste versus the actual chemistry of the waste and dissolved salt solution as it is discovered to be during future operations. The impact of this risk is evaluated to be a serious threat to the DWPF mission. This is a **High** risk with a very likely probability, with a critical consequence resulting from the Team's judgement that this risk is a significant threat to the program mission, and that should it occur, would result in SPP possibly completing only portions of the mission or requiring major facility redesign or rebuilding.

The PMP assumes that the concentrated cesium and actinide streams from SWPF and ARP are processed into glass by DWPF. However, the material and chemical balances are not yet fully developed for the DWPF interfaces with SWPF and ARP. Rheological and other fluid and mechanical properties of MST-bearing waste may result in process upsets (e.g., melt rate, pour rates) and reduced DWPF attainment. Reduced attainment of DWPF would result in extension of the Salt Program. A material balance flowsheet for the entire program has not been developed at this time.

The risk handling approach is to avoid this risk by 1) developing an integrated HLW system material balance flowsheet for salt processing, which includes DWPF; 2) evaluating the flowsheet for impact on the system plan; and 3) making appropriate design adjustments and/or glass formulation adjustments to accommodate the requirements of the new flowsheet. Note that there are constraints on changes which can be made to glass formulation because of the qualification of the waste form.

3.1.19 SWPF00-044 SWPF Potassium Impact to Solvent Extraction

This risk represents the possibility that performance requirements at SWPF cannot be met due to high potassium feed impacting Cs removal by solvent extraction. This would require additional processing, e.g., requiring recycling through the SWPF one or more times, or additional blending, which would increase the Cs removal cycle time, delay feed to DWPF, possibly extending the HLW life cycle. This is a **Low** risk with a very likely probability but a negligible consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$68 million and a related overall HLW schedule extension of 3 months.

The PMP assumes that feed to SWPF can be processed in one pass to remove Cs to specified limits. It is judged that less than 10% of SWPF feed batches will have concentrations of potassium and cesium that are above what has been demonstrated for once through SWPF processing in laboratory testing. These potential high concentrations will be overcome through process optimization and/or a combination of molarity adjustments and blending. Less than 20% of the high potassium batches (approximately 2% of total SWPF feed volume) may have to be recycled through solvent extraction to meet minimum Cs removal requirements. Development of an integrated HLW system material balance flowsheet for salt processing will help to address this issue (see also SPP-00-043).

This risk is accepted. The total fraction of potential problem feed is low. The worst-case cost of the impact of the residual risk is low compared to the total SPP budget. SWPF is still in conceptual design, and ongoing technology development is in progress that provides a potential for eliminating this risk before SWPF becomes operational.

3.1.20 SPP-00-045 Chemical Constituents Exceed Saltstone WAC

This risk represents the possibility that the Waste Acceptance Criteria (WAC) at Saltstone will not be met because of high potassium, nitrates, or other chemical constituents. Other risks associated with radiological content are documented in SPP-00-25 and SPP-00-27. This is a **Low** risk with a very likely probability but a negligible consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$200,000.

A material balance flowsheet integrating all HLW operations and SPP life cycles at the appropriate level of detail has not been developed at this time. The present material balance indicates that the current WAC at Saltstone cannot be met for specific tanks due to high potassium, nitrates, and other chemical constituents that would be present in the DSS.

The risk handling approach is to avoid this risk by including Saltstone in the integrated HLW system material balance flow sheet for salt processing (see also SPP-00-043), by testing grout formulations and, if required, revising grout formulations and/or the saltstone WAC.

3.1.21 SWPF-00-046 High Feed Cesium and Actinide Concentrations to SWPF

This risk represents the possibility that the SPWF cycle time will be longer than currently forecast because of the time required for decontaminating the salt solution. This is a **High** risk with a very likely probability and a critical consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact greater than \$640 million and a related overall HLW schedule impact of 2 or more years. Additional capital costs may be incurred in further optimizing the SWPF actinide or Cs removal capability.

The PMP processing schedule is based on feed concentrations that can be processed through SWPF and meet the Saltstone WAC. Based on the current level of knowledge of waste characterization, it is predicted that some of the high curie waste streams to be provided to SWPF will exceed the Cs and actinide concentrations that can be processed efficiently and still meet the current Saltstone WAC (Class A actinide and cesium limits) as specified in the EPC contracts. These waste volumes would require additional processing time at SWPF for actinide removal (possibly requiring higher MST concentrations) and/or re-cycling the waste for additional Cs removal.

The risk handling approach is to avoid this risk by 1) verifying strontium and actinide concentrations in SWPF feed tanks; 2) establishing an integrated SWPF feed strategy as input to the HLW system material balance flowsheet; 3) verifying strontium and actinide removal DF values for SWPF feed compositions through additional technology development effort; and 4) optimizing SWPF design to maximize actinide removal capability. In FY03, a sampling program has been funded and is ongoing, which will better define the strontium and actinide concentrations in anticipated high curie waste feed.

3.1.22 SPP-00-048 MST Loading Impacts Ti Loading in DWPF Glass

This risk represents the possibility that some future batches of waste would require quantities of MST for actinide removal that would create a sludge that exceeds the Titanium Dioxide (TiO_2) limits of the waste acceptance criteria (WAC) for making glass at DWPF. This is a **High** risk with a very likely probability and a significant consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$500 million for the cost of production and final disposition of an additional 230 canisters of vitrified waste.

The DWPF WAC limits were established to ensure that criteria for glass formulation are met. MST concentrations used at SWPF and/or ARP could result in TiO₂ concentrations in excess of DWPF WAC limits if actinide concentrations in SWPF feed are sufficiently high. Higher TiO₂ concentration will result in increased canister production if the anticipated TiO₂ concentrations cannot be shown to be acceptable. Information available today indicates that the TiO₂ concentration for some batches may exceed the DWPF WAC limits. An additional 230 canisters (rate per year) would be produced at a cost of \$500k for canister production cost, with an associated \$500k cost for canister disposition/repository, for each canister, and the HLW lifecycle would be extended by one year (at \$270 million).

The risk handling approach for this risk is to avoid it by taking action now to possibly enable a higher limit for titanium in the glass and exploring alternative actinide removal agents that could eliminate the need for MST, before the design is complete. Ongoing research is funded for FY03 (refer to Appendix B, Risk Summary Table, Remarks) to contribute to these risk handling strategies, as well as a contractual requirement for the EPC vendors to optimize the process capabilities of the SWPF.

3.1.23 SWPF-00-050 Rogue Constituents in SWPF Feed

This risk represents the possibility that a currently unidentified chemical constituent in the waste (e.g., some process component or constituent currently trapped in the interstitial volume of salt) could negatively impact the efficiency (or viability) of the CSSX process. This is a **Low** risk with a very unlikely probability and a marginal impact resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$135 million and related overall HLW system schedule impact of six months.

The CSSX process has been demonstrated through real waste laboratory testing and analysis using the known and expected worst-case waste constituents. In addition, salt waste supernates have been thoroughly characterized based upon process history, samples taken specifically for Salt Program technology development, and other samples taken to support operations over the past 40 years. Some eight to ten tanks have been tested for Cs batch distribution using the optimized solvent composition coefficients and found to be acceptable, and several lab scale CSSX process system tests using real waste have been conducted. Based on CSSX testing and waste characterization, the potential for rogue constituents significantly affecting SWPF persists. There is a possible six-month delay resulting from additional time needed to reprocess or blend feed if a small number of batches is found to contain rogue constituents.

The risk handling approach is to reduce this risk by creating an interface control agreement addressing feed management and verifying waste treatability by sampling and analysis of feed staged for SWPF.

3.1.24 SWPF-00-051 Requirements and Standards Change

This risk represents the possibility that Federal, State, and/or local standards to which the existing HLW system the other required projects and initiatives are designed and built, will change (after the start of design and before hot operations) in a way which will impose different and/or more stringent requirements. This is a **Moderate** risk with an unlikely possibility but a significant consequence resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$415 million and related impact on the overall HLW system schedule of 18 months (at \$270/year).

A change in standards prior to the startup of the SWPF would cause delays while changes are made to the existing specifications and design documents, delaying the acquisition of critical, long lead-time component parts. Depending on the timing, rework may be required. The estimated impact on the SWPF is a 9-month delay to final design, 9-month delay to construction, which could extend the HLW lifecycle by 18 months (at \$270 million/yr).

Additional overhead costs would be incurred as a result of the changes required to related operations support, including procedures, training, safety analysis, etc., depending on the time and scope of the changes.

Given that these changes would be driven by changes federal, state, or local standards, this risk is accepted.

3.1.25 SWPF-00-052 Failed Equipment and Organic Waste Disposition

This risk represents the possibility that delays will occur in identification of a final disposition path for failed large, highly contaminated equipment which cannot be decontaminated (e.g., cross-flow filters) and/or organic waste from SWPF. This is a Low risk, with a very unlikely probability and a negligible consequence that is not quantified.

It is assumed by the PMP that a disposal path for failed equipment and organic waste will exist; however, no disposal path has yet been identified for organic waste. The project is still in the conceptual design stage and will be developing a method to deal with this material. This is considered a project issue, but it would be a major impact if this issue does not allow the solvent extraction process to move forward. This will require major programmatic changes if this risk is realized.

The risk handling approach is to accept this risk.

٠<u>(</u>_

3.1.26 SWPF-00-055 High-Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Schedule Exceeded

This risk represents the possibility that the SWPF will not have adequate throughput capacity to meet the objectives of the PMP. Given the criteria specified in the EPC contracts for design of the SWPF (1.2 million gal/yr design target versus 2.8 million gal/yr required for the PMP), this will occur unless action is taken to modify the contract specifications to which the EPC contractors are currently working. This is a **High** risk with a very likely probability and a crisis consequence resulting from the potential lifecycle extension beyond the PMP target date. This would result in added cost to the program of more than \$6.1 billion, with a related lifecycle extension of more than 10 years.

The design baseline for the SWPF conceptual design is a process capability of 1.2 million gal/yr of high curie salt solution. The PMP assumes an SWPF throughput of 2.8 million gal/year and the assumed startup date is one year earlier in the PMP than specified in the DOE Project Execution Plan.

The risk handling approach is to avoid this risk using multiple strategies, including analyzing the potential for expanding the SWPF capability to 2.8 M gal/year, evaluating technologies to provide additional actinide and Cs removal capability, and expediting the schedule for SWPF. The contract for the EPC vendors working on the conceptual design was recently revised to require a sensitivity analysis of a 50% scale facility. This will be followed by a throughput capacity design decision prior to the project's Critical Decision 1 (CD-1). Technology Development is currently in progress to evaluate opportunities for actinide and Cs removal capacity enhancement (refer to Appendix B, Risk Summary Report, Remarks).

3.1.27 FM-00-058 Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts

This risk represents the possibility that certain key tanks required for accelerated sludge processing (Tanks 41,42,48,49, and 50) will not be available for use in implementing the PMP due to tank farm space management issues. This is a **Low** risk with a very unlikely probability, but a significant impact resulting from a worst case cost impact of \$270 million and a related HLW system impact of one year.

The SRS WSRC Closure Business Unit has dedicated a system-planning manager responsible for monitoring the status of system with respect to its effect on the assumptions required to implement the PMP. A business (management) review team is in place to control changes to the system plan. The plan is revised annually to accommodate the changing volumes of the waste, using knowledge gained from evaporator operations, sampling, and other program inputs. The integrated HLW system material balance flowsheet (see also SPP-00-043) will also help reduce this risk.

This risk handling approach is to reduce the probability that this risk will occur by maintaining the HLW system plan to continue to identify and resolve the conflicting tank usage. This may reduce probability of this risk occurring, but probability is still in the very unlikely range and the risk remains **Low**.

3.1.28 SWPF-00-059 SWPF Safety Analysis Impacted

This risk represents the possibility that changes to the safety strategy and/or analysis of the SWPF during final stages of design could cause delays in construction and subsequent hot operations. This is a **Moderate** risk with a likely possibility and a significant consequence resulting from worst case cost impact of \$270 million and a related 1-year extension in the HLW overall schedule.

Existing facilities supporting the SPP have the required safety analysis documents but the SWPF is in the early stages of design. If SWPF design changes are required to meet Documented Safety Analysis (DSA) controls and are made late in the project, there will be cost impacts and schedule delays to the SWPF, extending the overall HLW system lifecycle. The contractor designing the SWPF is required to conduct Hazards Analysis/Safety Analysis early in the SWPF design schedule. While the design and related controls will be established prior to SWPF construction, final regulator/oversight approval of the controls will occur in the later stages of design and into the construction phase.

The risk handling approach is to reduce the probability that this risk will impact the project is to conduct early and frequent reviews of SWPF safety strategy and safety analysis hazards controls with stakeholders and the DNFSB.

3.2 RISK HANDLING

Risk handling strategies have been identified such that successful implementation of these strategies will result in reduction, mitigation, or avoidance of risk. These strategies and the residual risks are described by risk number in Section 3.1. Identified Risks, documented on the individual Risk and Opportunity Assessment forms in Appendix A, captured in the configuration controlled Risk Database application software that creates the forms, and summarized on the Risk Summary Table (Appendix B). The individual risk strategies are being implemented by the owners of the individual projects, and programs that comprise the Salt Processing Program. These owners are accountable to the Director, High Level Waste Salt Processing Division, for implementing the identified risk handling strategies, and are required to monitor and report status and trends in risk levels on a periodic basis. The implementation of risk management at SRS, as required by DOE Order 413.3, Program and Project Management for the Acquisition of Capital Assets, is described in WSRC SRS policies and procedures, project management plans, and very specifically in the Disciplined Conduct of Projects (DCOP), Roles, Responsibilities, Accountabilities, and Authorities (R2A2) Manual, Rev. 1, dated October 2002 (Reference 13). The R2A2 manual includes a description of the risk management responsibilities of all SRS management involved in projects and programs, including the Federal Project Manager.

One (1) Uncertain Risk

One (1) Uncertain	Risk remains uncertain due to litigation in Idaho concerning the
Risk #6)	WIR provisions of DOE Order 435.1.

Seven (7) High Risks

Two (2) High risk (Risk #39, 21)	Being mitigated, but the risk level remains High.
Five (5) High risks (Risk #2, 43, 46, 48 and 55)	Being avoided

Six (6) Moderate Risks

One (1) Moderate risk (Risk #51)	Being accepted, and remains Moderate
One (1) Moderate risk (Risk #59)	Being reduced, but the new risk level remains Moderate
One (1) Moderate risk (Risk #16)	Being mitigated, but the new risk level remains Moderate.
Three (3) Moderate risks (Risk #8, 11 and 22)	Being avoided

Fourteen (14) Low Risks

Six (6) Low risks Being accepted, and remain Low (Risk #5, 18, 24, 27, 44, and 52)

Five (5) Low risks (Risk #3, 9, 10, 50, and 58) Being reduced to decrease probability and remain Low

Three (3) Low risks Being avoided (Risk #12, 25 and 45)

3.3 SECONDARY IMPACTS

The team evaluated the impact of individual risks and considered the results of multiple-risk events. The team determined a potential for second order impacts exists, and therefore, the full impact combinations of the identified risks may not be captured by the Risk Identification and Assessment Forms. For example, the following three events may all occur:

- Recovery of Tank 48 as a Feed Tank for ARP Is Delayed
- Equipment Not Available for 241-96H
- ARP Capacity Ramp Up to 6 gpm Not Successful

With the occurrence of all three events, a much greater impact could result, with impact to the program for all assessable areas, which are interdependent with the operating success of ARP. Such secondary impacts, while possible, are exceedingly difficult to quantify at this time. In addition, recognition of the primary risk events and implementation of appropriate risk handling strategies for these will also serve to reduce the potential for secondary impacts.

3.4 TRACKING AND TRENDING

A comparison was made between the risks identified on the Risk Identification and Assessment Forms and the risks identified with the PMP to ensure that this Risk assessment Report did not overlook these Risks. It was established that no conflict exists between the PMP and this risk assessment. Also, emerging risks identified in this Risk assessment Report will be considered in subsequent issues of the HLW System Plan.

These risk-handling strategies will be tracked and trended to ensure that they are either implemented or otherwise dispositioned, and to ensure that the costs, schedules and impacts of risk handling strategies are understood and progressing as planned. To provide a single source for tracking and trending data, a risk-action database will be maintained. An appropriate project owner will be identified for each risk that is responsible for monitoring and communicating risk status to the Risk Manager. The Risk Manager will ensure that the database is updated and, as necessary, recommend additional actions. Additional Risk Analyses will be performed, as they are required to support individual SPP projects and to provide information to SPP management.

This page intentionally left blank.

4.0 CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

The Salt Processing Program at SRS is essential to the success of the accelerated cleanup strategy. The program that has been laid out is aggressive and has significant levels of risk that will require implementation of risk-handling strategies. Active management and mitigation of risk is necessary to minimizing impacts to the program.

This risk assessment has determined a significant level of risk is associated with the Salt Processing Program as defined in the PMP. The cost and schedule associated with some of the risks, if realized, may be measured in billions of dollars and years of schedule delays. Risk-handling strategies have been identified along with the projected funding and schedules for the Salt Program. Many technology development activities, as identified in this report, are already in progress.

The risks identified as the result of this process fall into one of four general categories.

Project Management: Those risks associated the completion of the individual projects or initiatives necessary to provide the system through-put required to meet the expectations of the PMP. This includes the operation of existing facilities, and the projects which provide facilities or modifications that enable the required process capabilities for the system (e.g., saltstone modifications, facility outage management).

System Planning: Those risks associated with the ability of the M& O contractor to optimize the sequence of processing waste volumes to minimize the HLW life cycle, including the ability to accurately predict the makeup of future feed streams to the processing facilities.

Technology Development: Those risks associated with gaps in knowledge resulting from the limited application of the technology used to process high level waste (e.g., effectiveness of MST).

External Influences: Those risks associated with events or decisions outside the direct control of WSRC or DOE-SR management.

Those risks related to external influences are outside the control of WSRC or DOE-SR management. WSRC has initiated action on many of the risk handling strategies identified, and recommends that the future overall risk mitigation strategy be focused in the following areas:

1. Risk handling strategies for risk identified as High should be immediately implemented to minimize program impact. Appendix - B, Risk Summary Table, summarizes risk-handling strategies for corresponding risks.

. 1

- 2. To ensure that the capacity of the HLW system can meet the performance expectations of the PMP, SPP should perform an attainment study to determine the quantitative maximum potential process capability of the integrated HLW system, including the existing and proposed process facilities. This should include an analysis of the secondary impacts from the interaction between coupled facilities (e.g., statistical analysis of the ARP schedule risks). Results of this study need to be available prior to the start of final design for the SWPF in order to enable the design team to accurately size the processing capacity of the facility, including buffer storage capacity.
- 3. To reduce the probability that an interruption in operation occurs in any individual facility or the system resulting from inadequate blending strategies, or use of feed batches which require multiple process cycles, or acceptance of a non-compliant feed batch, SPP should initiate further refinement of the HLW system planning tools to include a comprehensive material balance flowsheet integrating all HLW facilities and modeling the performance of the processing facilities. This material balance flowsheet would be at the level of detail necessary to identify potentially non-compliant waste streams with sufficient lead time to preclude system interruptions.
- 4. To minimize the risk associated with the limited experience using CSSX technology for high level waste processing on a production basis, DOE should continue to provide funding for ongoing technology development activities which reduce risk. Priority should be placed on those activities that have the greatest potential of reducing high risks and multiple risks of a lower ranking.
- 5. Responsibility for coordination of all risk analyses performed on projects or operational initiatives required to meet the expectations of the PMP should be assigned to a single manager responsible to the Salt Processing Program Manager. All risk analyses performed on projects or operational initiatives required to meet the expectations of the PMP should be reviewed and evaluated by that manager to ensure that emergent risks in any individual project or initiative that could impact any other project or the overall Program would be identified; that risk handling strategies are being implemented by the responsible project owner or facility manager; and that the status of risks affecting the program are monitored and communicated to senior program management in timely manner.

Risk status will be monitored and reported to the Manager, SPP, and the Director, SPD, on a periodic basis. This analysis will be reviewed and updated periodically to capture the latest developments that may affect achieving the PMP scheduled goals.

5.0 REFERENCES

- 1. WSRC-RP-2002-00245, SRS Environmental Management Program Performance Management Plan, Revision 3.
- 2. HLW-2002-00161, High Level Waste Division PMP Supplement to HLW System Plan, Revision 13.
- 3. DOE's Plan of Action to Re-Assess Savannah River Site's High Level Waste Management Strategy - DNFSB Recommendation 2001-1 Implementation Plan, Revision 2, April 2002, cover letter dated May 10, 2002 from Spencer Abraham.
- 4. Y-RMP-H-00009, Risk Management Plan for the Salt Processing Program, Revision 0, 2/13/03.
- 5. WSRC E7, Conduct of Engineering and Technical Support
- 6. HLW-SDT-2001-00180, Salt Waste Processing Program Risk Analysis Report, Revision 0, June 7, 2001.
- 7. M-RAR-S-00002, Caustic Side Solvent Extraction Pilot Risk Analysis Report, Revision 0, 8/22/01.
- 8. Y-RAR-S-00009, Actinide Removal Process Risk Analysis Report, Revision 0, 12/19/02.
- 9. Y-RAR-S-00006, Low Curie Salt Risk analysis Report, Revision 0, 9/18/02
- 10. G-ESR-Z-00002, Saltstone Restart and LCS Processing, Vulnerability Assessment Report, Revision 0, 8/8/02.
- 11. G-ESR-S-00012, Defense Waste Processing Facility Vulnerability Assessment Report, Revision 0, 1/24/2003.
- 12. WSRC-IM-98-00033: Systems Engineering Methodology Guidance Manual, Appendix B: Risk (and Opportunity) Analysis and Management.
- 13. Disciplined Conduct of Projects, Roles, Responsibilities, Accountabilitics, and Authorities (R2A2), Revision 1, October 2002

This page intentionally left blank.

.

APPENDIX A - RISK IDENTIFICATION AND ASSESSMENT FORMS

This Appendix contains a copy of Risk Assessment Forms completed during the risk assessment process. In addition to providing information summarized elsewhere in this report, these forms provide statements and bases for the probability and consequence values selected by the Risk Assessment Team. Handling strategies to mitigate the associated risk, residual risk impact, and other information are also provided.

Document Name:		Docume	nt No.:	
		Revision	NO.:	Page 1 Of
·····=· .		Locume		
	Risk & Opportunity	Assessment Form		
Identification No.:	Aste sted Element: Low Cure Sat	and 1 CR I imite		·
	Title: Cesium of Acunides Ex			·
	Category (Optional):	Ouris Date		
	RiskOpportunity Type: LCS-Low	Cune San	BDER Level: N/	1
Date: 03/04/2003	Responsibility: DOE SPD (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)			
A. Statement of Event.	The current plan assumes that our understanding adequate to permit the drainoff of high curie inter be drained sufficiently to meet program requirem the schedule cannot be met and cost savings wi	y of the hydrogeological properties stitlel liquid to meet LCS requireme ents (.378 Cifgel and 20M Ci at Sai 11 not be achieved.	and physical and c ints within the currer Istone) or the actink	hemical chara cleristics of the salt is it schedule. If interstillal liquid canno le levels exceed Saltstone limits,
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the	risk/opportunity will come tru	e without credit f	orHS) P=
	The program is only in the proof of concept Ci/gal Cs levels or greater than 99 nCi/g ac later and time made up if an appropriate hi	stage. Atleast some of the tai finides. (Note: From the progr andling strategy is identifed ar	nks have the poler am level, this infor nd implemented).	ntial for higher than 378 mation may be acquired
	O Noncredible ● Very Unlikely(VU) (P < 0.15)	OUnlikely(U) OLikely(15≤P<0.45) (.45≤P<0.75)	L) ÖVeryLike (P≥.75)	ły(∨L)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify b For opportunities, document the benefit and proposed opportunity) A higher throughput required and longer life Citgal Cs limits or 99 nCitg aclinides (at 3) Farm operations will be extended as well.	asis if that risk comes true w cost ratio comparison between tor SWPF. Worst case estim ear schedule extension per m Additional canister and dispos	vithout credit for F en the original soc ate is 1M gal of sai illion gallons of sa al cost. (\$1.0Mba	≿HS. C= ype tcake exceeds the 378 alcake.) DWPF, Tank n.)
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$810M	Worst Case Schedule	Impact:	3 Yr(s)
	O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O (C ≤ 0.1) (.2≤C ≤ 0.4) (.5)	Significant(S) ● Critical(Critical((.8≤C≤0.9)	C) O Crisis(Cr) (C > 0.9))
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) O Moderate(M) @ High(H	 Probability x Consequ 	ience = Risk Fac	tor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	ategies:			
Flisk Handlin g	Bisk Handling Strategy (2)48) Descripting	n and Rases	Reduced	Implementation Tracking
Approach		and and and antibides on	Prob Cons Riek	Cost Schedule (Optional)
Avoio Peno requ	ired, and update WAC.	inanyas for us she acampes, as		
Impi	ement the best solution(s) from the following:	other Dick Liending Strategies)		ТВО
Cons	sider additional capacity for the SWIF. (Address ed	in other Risk Handling Strategies)		
hvei	it igate at-tank Cesium removal and/or interstital liqu	id removal technologies.		ТВО
LI				<u></u>
F. Residual Risk Imp	act: Cost Consequence:	\$0 \$0	\$C	Distribution Selection:
	Schedule Consequence:	0 Day(0 Day(0 Day(-
		Best Most Likely	Worst	
G. Description of Res	idual Risk:			
H. Triggers: Tank 4	11 and/or other subsequent tanks (expect to	ble LCS) do not meet .378	Ci/gal Cs or 99 m	Ci/g adinides.
I. Affected Work Scop	xe: LCS			
J. Additional Commen 28M gal of LCS sa must be sent to SV saltcake from mult	nts (optional): It solution is assumed to meet .378 O/gal NPF because it does not meet the .378 Ci iple tanks that do not meet the program lim	(program limit at 6.4 molar N /gal. These 3M gallons of sai it. Total Ci limit to Saltstone	Na), or up to 3M g It solution are from is 20 million Ci.	al of the 28M gal n 1M galons of

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Rrinted: 05/08/2003 1:46:58 FM

Document Name:			Documen	nt No.:			
			Revision	No.:	Page 2	Of	
			Documer	nt Date			
	Risk & Opport	unity Assessm	ent Form				
Identification No.:	Assessed Hement: Sal Proce	ssing Hogram	·		· · · · · · ·		<u> </u>
SPP-00-003	Little: Environmental Per	mitting					
	Category (Optional):	alt Processing					
Date: 03/04/2003	Responsibility: WSRC Sat Pro	cessing Program	and DOESPD	DUER LEVEI. 147	,		
	Three maps permitting actions are necess general stakeholder and regulatorsupport program. Any potential delays due to ong are not directly included as part of this ris	ary to support the with no time delay bing Federal court li sk.	SPP (ARP, SWPF, a roadblocks . Failure : Ligation in Idaho con	nd Saltstone). The to receive permits in cerning the WIR pro	program ban a timely f tovisions of	iseline ass ashion del DOE Orde	umes ays the r435.1,
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that SR and SCDHEC continue to work co	t the risk/opportu poperatively on p	inity will come tru ermitting actions	e wilhout credit fo	or HS)	P= .	
	O Noncredible @ Very Unlikely ((P < 0.15)	VU) O Uhikely (.15≤P<0.45)	/(U) O Likety(L (.45≤P<0.75)	.) OVeryLikel (P≥.75)	y(VL)		
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quanti For opportunities, document the beil and proposed opportunity) Major program elements will be dela case (assum ed to be 1 year delay in	ify basis if that ri nefitIcost ratio co yed if permits are 1 SWFF permit iss	sk comes true will omparison betwee not received in a suance), the sche	thout credit for Ri en the original sci timety fashion. I dule objectives fo	HS. ope n the wor r PMP car	C≃. st nnot	
	be realized and additional life cycle	costs will be inc	urred.				
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$270M	Worst	Case Schedule h	npact:	<u> </u>	r(s)	_
	\bigcirc Negligible(N) \bigcirc Margina(M) (C < 0.1) $(.2 \le C \le 0.4)$		S) ∪ Urkucan(U (.8≤C≤0.9)	$\frac{1}{(C > 0.9)}$			
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O H	figh (H) Prob	ability x Conseque	nce = Risk Factor	(optional	I):	
E Risk Handling Strate	egies:						
Risk Handlin	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) D	escription and Base	5	Reduced	Impleme	ntation	Tracking#
Reduce Impl	ement a comprehensive communications str	ategy for the SPP.		Producins Risk	50	Schedule	Optionary
F. Residual Risk Impac	t: Cost Consequence:	\$0	\$135,000,000	\$270,000,000	Distribu	tion Sele	ection:
	Schedule Consequence:	Best	Most Likely	<u> </u>	-		
G. Description of Resi	dual Risk:						
H Triggers: Stakeh	older concerns or technical issues res	sulting in permit d	elays.				
I. Affected Work Scop	be:						
J. Additional Comment	s (o ptional):						

Layout #23 Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 11/06/2003 1.38:53 PM

Document Name:	Document No.:
	Revision No.: Page 3 Of
	Document Date
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form
Identification No.;	Assessed Element: Low Curie Salt
LCS-00-005	Title: Cesium Exceeds 0.1 Ci/gal and/or Actinides Exceed 99 nCi/g
KASE #:	Category (Optional):
	Risk/Opportunity Type: LCS- Low Curie Selt BDER Level:
Date: 03/04/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program Manager (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)
	The current plan assumes that our understanding of the hydrogeological properties, physical and chemical characteristics of the salt is adequate to permit the drainoff of high curte interstitial liquid to meet Saltstone Processing Facility requirements (0.1 Ci/gal Cs and 99 nCi/g actinides) within the current schedule. Interstitial liquid cannot be drained sufficiently to meet a final 0.1 Ci/gal.
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P=
	○ Noncredible ○ Very Unikely(VU) ○ Unikely(U) ○ Likely(L) ● Very Likely(VL) (P < 0.15) (.15≤P < 0.45) (.45≤P < 0.75) (P ≥ .75)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C= For opportunities, document the banefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity)
	LCS schedule will be delayed until 10/04 when Saltatone mods are complete to handle 0.378 Ci/gal Cs (See Risk #027.) or until material is processed through ARP if it exceeds 99 nCi/g. At worst, ARP would be in operation for one additional year.
	Worst Case Cost Impect: \$25M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 0 Day(s)
	● Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) O Critical(C) O Crisis(Cr, (C ≤ 0.1) (C ≤ 0.1) (.2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7) (.8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9) (C > 0.9)
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	itegies:
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Reduced Inclementation Tracking
Approach	Prob/Cons Risk Cost Schedule (Optional
~coopt	

	Risk Maryling Stratery (RMS) Description and Resea							
Approach				Prob.Cons.	Riek	Cost	Schedule	(Optional)
Accept								
1 1								
			1					
I .								
L								<u> </u>
Residual Risk Impac	: Cost Consequence:	\$0	\$ 0	\$25,00	0,000	Distrib	ution Sei	ection:
	Schedule Consequence:	0 Dey(0 Day(0	Day	-		
	•	Best	Moet Likely	10/1	100	•		
	Approach Accept Residual Risk Impact	Approach Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Deer Accept Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence:	Approach Resk Handling Strategy (1945) Description and Bases Accept Accept Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: \$0 Schedule Consequence: 0 Dey(Approach Flak Handling Strategy (FPRS) Description and Bases Accept	Approach Heat Handling Strategy (HHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons. Accept Prob Cons. Prob Cons. Prob Cons. Accept Schedule Consequence: \$0 \$0 \$25,00 Schedule Consequence: 0 Dey(0 Day(0	Approach Heak Hendling Strategy (HHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons Resk Accept Prob Cons Resk Prob Cons Resk Accept Schedule Consequence: \$0 \$0 \$25,000,000 Schedule Consequence: 0 Dey(0 Dey(0 Dey(0 Dey(Work)	Approach Reik Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons Reik Cost Accept Prob Cons Reik Cost Cost </td <td>Approach Heak Handling Strategy (HHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons Resk Cost Schedule Accept </td>	Approach Heak Handling Strategy (HHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons Resk Cost Schedule Accept

G. Description of Residual Risk:

. .

H. Triggers: Tank 41 and/or other subsequent tanks (expect to be LCS) does not meet 0.1 Ci/gal.

I. Affected Work Scope: LCS

J. Additional Comments (optional):

The 0.1 Ci/gal limit is based on Saltstone Processing Facility shielding capabilities. Saltstone capacity is available in the later years of the program (after 2014).

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 10:38:31 AM

Document Name:			Document	tNo.:					
			Revision N	No.:	Page 4	Of			
			Documen	t Dete					
	Risk & Op	portunity Asse ssm	ent Form						
dentification No.:	Assessed Bement:Sat Pr	ocessing Program							
SPP-00-006	Title: Regulators, St	akeholder Concern	s - WIR						
KASE#:	Category (Optional):								
	Risk/Opportunity Type: S	PPSalt Processing	8	DERLevel: N/	4				
Date: 03/05/2003	Responsibility:								
A. Statement of Event:	This risk represents potential de	illays which may resu	lt due to oppoing F	adaral court litia	ation in Ida	uho.			
	concerning the WIR provisions of	of DOE Order 435.1.	it due to origoing r	euclar cour ting		n N			
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis	that the riskloppor t	nity will come true	without credit f	or HS)	₽=			
	O Noncredible O Very Unlik (P < 0.15)	Bely(VU) OUnikely (,15≤P<0.45)	(U) O Likely(L) (.45≤P<0.75)) OVeryLike (P≥.75)	ły(VL)				
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and q For opportunities, document the and proposed opportunity)	uantify basis if that ri e benefil/cost ratio co	sk comes true witi Imparison betweel	hout credit for R n the original sc	PHS. Iope	∽			
	Worst Case Cost Impact: Worst Case Schedule Impact:								
	O Negligible(N) O Margina (M) O Significant(S) U Oritical(C)) U Orisis(Cr)					
D Risk Level		O Hoh (Hoh (Hoh)	(.escsus) ability y Consequer	(C = 0.5) noe = Risk Facto	r (ontional	۱.			
	- 2011(2) - 11202.00(11)								
E Hisk Handling Strate	gies:		······	Beduced	Inclusion		tria		
Approach	Risk Handling Strategy (RH	S) Description and Base	s	Prob Cons Risk	Cost	Schedule (O	ption		
F. Residual Risk Impact	Cost Consequence:	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	<u> </u>	Distribu	tion Selectio	ND:		
	Schedule Consequence:	Best	MostLikely		_				
G. Description of Resid	dual Risk: The best outcome i	s a ruling in our favor	, with 3 months fo	r ruling and 3 m	onths for p	ublic			
H Triggers:				o it one arough					
I. Affected Work Scop	e :								
J. Ad ditional Comments On July 3, 2003, parts the U.S. District Court has filed a notice of ap	s (o ptional): of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the v for the district of Idaho in the case of speal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for advinge in the document at the theory	vaste incidental to reproc Natural Resources Defi the Ninth Circuit Accor	essing determination ense Counsel v. DOB dingly, it is not appro	process under tha E, Case N.o. 01-41 opriate to address t	t Order were 3-S-BLW Ti hese typos	called into qu he Department of probabilities	iestio tofJ s,		

Layout #23 Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 11/06/2003 1 40:36 PM

•

.

· .. •

.

Document Name:	Document No.:
	Revision No.: Page 5 Of
	Document Date
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Actinide Removal Process
ARP-00-008	Title: Recovery of Tank 45 as a Feed Tank for ARP isDelayed
KASE #:	Category (Optional):
	Risk/Opportunity Type: ARP-Actinide Removal BDER Level: NA
Date: 03/05/2003 A, Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DOE SPD (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)
	The program basis includes a requirement that tank 48 be recovered for use as a feed tank prior to the need date for the 241-96H Facility, which is being modified for use in the ARP process (10/06). Tank 48 currentlycontains organic residual wastes that predude its use for receipt of other waste material. Technology issues could delay recovery of Tank 48.
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= The PMP currently assumes that Tank 48 material will be transferred to Tank 49. A technology alternative (Fenton's reagent) is being investigated for eventual depletion of the organic residual waste. There are no implementation plans in place.
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) I Likely(L) O Very Likely(VL) (P<0.15)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C= For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity)
	Tank 48 is not available as a Feed Tank on 10/06. A schedule slip of up to 2 years for the ARP occurs which uses up 2 years of float in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr), subsequently slowing down tank closure in F Tank Farm for 2 years(at \$50M/yr).
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$150M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 0 Day(s)
	O Negligible(N) ● Marginal(M) O Significant(S) O Critical(C) O Crisis(Cr) (C ≤ 0.1) (.2≤C≤0.4) (.5≤C≤0.7) (.8≤C≤0.9) (C > 0.9)
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional):

E. Risk Handling Strategies:

	Pisk Handlin g		Bisk Handling Strategy (RHS) De	scription and Bases		L	Red	beou	Implem	ntation	Trackings
Approach						Prob	Cons.	Filsk	Cost	Schedule	(Optional)
	Avoid	Ac celerate	development and implementation of le	chnologies for treating	g at Tank 48.				TBD		
F. 1	Residual Risk	Impact:	Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence:	\$0 	S0 0 Day(Most Likely		0	\$0 Day(Distrit	pution Sek	ection:

G. Description of Residual Risk:

J. Additional Comments (optional): If a treatment scheme for Tank 48 is not available in a limely manner, transfer Tank 48 Contents to Tank 49. Clean Tank 48. Treat the contents in Tank 49, applying the new technology prior to startup of the SWFF.

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 05/08/2003 2:03:56 PM

H. Triggers:

I. Affected Work Scope:

Document Name:	Do Re Do	ocumen evision : ocumen	nt No.: No.: It Date	9		Page (6 Of	
Identification No.: ARP-00-009 KASE #:	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Assessed Element: <u>Actinide Removal Process</u> Title: <u>Reassignment of Tank 49 as Initial Feed Tan</u> Category (Optional): Rich/Opportunity Type: ARP, Actinide Removal	nk for t	he 51	2-5				
Date: 03/05/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) Tank 49 currently holds concentrated supernate and satcake he 49 from its existing HLW storage function is assumed by 4/04 to Delays in the reassignment of Tank 49 preent ARP processing	eel. Po for the i g from	er the nitial f	PMF leed t	, reas tank f	ssignmen or the 512	t of Tank 2-S ARP.	
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk lopportunity will con- Tank Farm space management may be affected by an evaporator pribe made available in the Tank Farm through evaporation. Evaporate Also, integration of complex multiple transfers of material is require O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) • L (15 <ppc045) (45<ppc0<="" td=""><td>me true problem tor prob ed to ga _ikely(L 0.75)</td><td>e witho . Spac lems l in spa .) O .(P > 5</td><td>but cr ce for have ice. Very</td><td>edit fo the co been / Like</td><td>or HS) ontents of experienc ly(VL)</td><td>P≃ Tank 49 m ed recently</td><td>nust /.</td></ppc045)>	me true problem tor prob ed to ga _ikely(L 0.75)	e witho . Spac lems l in spa .) O .(P > 5	but cr ce for have ice. Very	edit fo the co been / Like	or HS) ontents of experienc ly(VL)	P≃ Tank 49 m ed recently	nust /.
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes is For opportunities document the benefiticost ratio comparison b and proposed opportunity) The 512-S ARP startup will be delayed until Tank 49 is available occurs in the ARP program schedule (at \$25M/yr). Worst Case Cost Impact: $$13M$ Worst Case Sche Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) O Ch (C ± 0.1) (.2±C ± 0.4) (.5±C ± 0.7) (.8±C	<i>true wit</i> between e. A scl edule In ritical(C c≤0.9)	(feature (finition the of heduke (finition the off) (finition the off)	credii origin e slip) Cris c > 0.9	for F alscc of up is(Cr)	RHS. ope to 0.5 ye	C=_ ears Day(s)	
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Cost atenies:	nseque	ence =	= Risl	k Fac	tor (optioi	nal):	
Risk Handling Olfa Risk Handling Approach Reduce Deve the 5	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases lop the htegrated transfer and evaporator plan to support Tank 49 reassignme 12-S ARP Feed Tank.	ent as	Prob C	Reduc ions	æd Risk	The movement of the movement o	ntation Schedule	Trackingt (Optional)
F. Residual Risk Impa G. Description of Resi H. Triggers:	act: Cost Consequence: \$0 Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s) 0 H Best Most Lik idual Risk:	\$0 Mo(s) kely	<u>\$1</u>	3,000 6 Wo	0,000 Mo(s rst	_ Distrib	ution Sele	ection:

I. Affected Work Scope:

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Emergent evaporator operational issues or transfer priority issues can be resolved within 6 months.

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 05/08/2003 2:35:22 PM

Document Name:				Document No.:		
				Revision No.:	Page	B Of
			.	Document Dat	e	
		Risk & Opport	tunity Assessment F	om		
Identification No.:	Assessed Ele	ment: Actinide	Removal Process			
ARP-00-010	Title: <u>D</u>	ela ys to 241-96H	ARP Start Up			
KASE #:	Category (Op	otional):				
	Risk/Opportu	nity Type: ARF	- Actini de Removal	BOER	Level: N/A	
Date: 03/05/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibilit (State Event and The PMP assume	y: WSRC Salt P Risk/Opportunity that 241-96H AR	rocessing Program N) P will be operational b	Manager v 1006 The schedul	e for 241-96H ARP is	anticinated to
	spend 2.5 years (delays, personnel needed to suppor	6 mo. design and 3 I, and equipmenta t he program sche	2 year construction). P vallability are encounta dule.	rior operational exper red, then 241-96H A	rience in 512-S is dea RP will not be ready fi	sired. If schedu or start up as
B. Probability:	(State the probal Only the two shields ensure architectural ARP operations, but	bility and basis th ad cells, a cold feed t If a 512-S ARP will pi the design must be r	at the risk/opportunity ank, and the ventilation sy rovide a demonstration pri redy for construction by	y will come true with stem will be used in the oject for 241-96H ARP; 10/04.	out credit for HS) originalbuilding. A 3-D therefore, construction	P≖ modelhasbeen on 241-96H will1
	O Noncredible	O Very Unlikely (P < 0.15)	/(VU) O Uniikely(U (.15≤P<0.45) ()	Very Likely(VL) .75)	
C. Consequence:	(State the conse For opportunities and proposed op	quences and qua , document the b portunity)	ntify basis if that risk enefiticost ratio comp	comes true without parison between the	credit for RHS. original scope	∽
	241-96H ARP is of float in the AR Farm for 0.5 year	not available on 1 P program sched rs (at \$50M/yr).	0/06. A schedule sli ule (at \$25M/yr), sub:	o of up to 0.5 years sequently slowing do	occurs which uses a own tank closure in	up 0.5 years F Tank
	Worst Case Cos	t Impact: \$38M	Worst Ca	ise Schedule Impac	t: <u>0</u>	Day(s)
		O Marginal(M) (.2≤C≤0.4)	O Significant(S) (.5≲C ≤0.7)	O Critical(C) C (.8≤C≤0.9) () Crisis(Cr) C > 0.9)	
D Rick Laval		loderate/M)	High(H) Probabil	ity v Conservence :	= Pick Eactor (optio	nal).

Risk Handling	Disk Wandling Strategy (DUS) Description and Reser	hading Statemy (RUS) Description and Peace					
Approach	risk rainonig ou alogy (relo) beachpuolitanto beace	Prob	Cons.	Risk	Cost	Schedule](0
Reduce	Obtain resources to begin design of 241-96H facility early. Accelerate 512-S ARP startup.						

F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: \$0 \$19,000,000 \$38,000,000 Distribution Selectic Schedule Consequence: 0 Mb(s) 3 Mb(s) 6 Mb(s) Best Most Likely Worst

G. Description of Residual Risk:

H. Triggers:

. مېر

I. Affected Work Scope:

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Funding strategy issues are not included in this risk. See Risk #018. Design must be complete and construction started by 10/04 in order to complete by 10 as required. Due to the aggres sive design, construction and startup schedule, some delay is probable due to lack of resources, interferences, lack of sch float, and other factors that may be encountered. With a 2 1/2 year project schedule, any potential delys due to project issues would not be anticipated to 6 months (20% negative variance) as a worst case.

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 06/09/2003 11:31:23

	•
Document Name:	Document No.:
	Revision No.: Page 8 Of
	Document Date
Identification No.:	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Assessed Element: Actinide Removal Process
ARP-00-011	Title: ARP Capacity Ramp Up to 6 gpm not Successful
TYTOL W.	Category (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: ARP- Actinide Removal BDER Level: N/A
Date: 03/05/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program Manager (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The PMP assumes ramping up ARP capacity from 3 gpm (in 10,06) to 6 gpm (in 4,07). The 4/07 capacity increase is based on the need date for installation of improved filtration technology from the current cross-flow filter utilized in Bldg. 512-S. This improved technology may not be available to support the required 4/07 capacity increase.
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= A rotary micro-fiter is available which is likely to be appropriate to this use. Although results to date have been promising, R&D on the filter is not complete. The filter is at the prototype demonstration in a laboratory environment stage using real waste.
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) ● Unlikely(U) O Likely(L) O Very Likely(VL) (P < 0.15)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C= For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity) Capacity does not increase to 6 grm by 4/07. In the worst case, 3 gpm would be the maximum throughput. This would double the ARP Necycle from 4/07, potentially extending the program by 11 years. How ever A RP is not fully loaded in its latter years, and could be run unit FY2022. Also, in FY2019, It would be possible to run through SWF until FY2022. These factors reduce the program impact to 3 years.
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$810M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 3 Yr(s)
	O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) ● Critical(C) O Crisis(Cr) (C ≤ 0.1) (.2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7) (.8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9) (C > 0.9)
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional):

E. Risk Handling Strategies:

Risk Handling		Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases		L	Redu	юed	Imple me	ntation	Tracking	
Approach		Nok mandelig Strategy (Kris) Des	cription and bases		Prob	Cons	Risk	Cost	Schedule	(Option
Avoid	Continue R. Investigate Improveme Develop an	&Dof the rotary microfiler. other atternatives, such as 241-96 H ec nts to achieve 6 gpm by 4/07. Id implement a contingency plan to achie	quipment arrangemon eve the necded 6 gpr	ts or processing				TBD		
Residual Risk	Impact:	Cost Consequence:	\$0	\$0	_		\$0	Distrib	oution Sele	ection:
		Schedule Consequence:	0 Yr(s)	0 Yr(s)		0	Yr(s)			
			Best	Most Likely		W	orst			

G. Description of Residual Risk:

H. Triggers: Implementation of the Contingency Pan is determined to be cost prohibitive. Aternative technology development succeeds (or fails).

1. Affected Work Scope:

J. Additional Comments (optional):

An opportunity may exist to install the new filters at an earlier date.

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Rinted: 05/08/2003 2:13:34 PM

					¥0.:		
				Revision No	b.:	Page 9 Of	
				Document I	Date		
	Ria	sk & Opportur	nty Assessmen	t Form			
Identification No.:	Assessed Element	: Actinide Re	noval Process				
ARP-00-012	Title: Equipm	ent Not Avail	able for 241-96	ARP Process			
KASE #:	Category (Optional	I):					
	Risk/Opportunity 1	lype: ARP-A	ctinide Removal	BO	ER Level:		
Date: 03/07/0003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: W (State Event and Risk/	SRC Salt Proc Opportunity)	essing Program	Manager			
	Equipment used in 241 equipment failures in th up of the facility will be	-96H ARP will ne Tank Farm (delayed.	be acquired from or DWPF require	n the Tank Farms I the use of spares	and/or DWPF s s earmarked for	spares. If ma 241-96H AR	jor P, start
B. Probability:	(State the probability a The critical component demonstrated that the	nd basis that ti s are the pump recurrence inte	he risk/opportun o tanks, pumps, : nval of failure is	ly will come true w and agitators. Ope >25 years.	rithout credit for erating experier	·HS) Ice has	P=
	O Noncredible O V (P <	ery Unlikely(Vl 0.15)	J) @ Unlikely (.155P<0.45)	(U) OLikely(L) (.45≤P<0.75) (1	O Very Likely P≥.75)	(VL)	
C. Consequence:	(State the consequence For opportunities, docu and proposed opportun 18 months is required to completion	es and quantify ment the band htty) for procuramen	y basis if that ris difficost ratio con at of a tank which	k comes true witho aparison between i a uses up ARP floa	ut credit for Rh lhe original scoj it but does not i	/S. 9 pe mpact SPP	C=
	Worst Case Cost Impa	ct: \$38M	Worst	ase Schedule imr	act:	0 Mo(s)	
		Marginel(M) sc s0.4)	O Significent(S (.5≤C≤0.7)) () Critical(C) (.8≤C≤0.9)	O Crisis(Cr) (C > 0.9)	<u> </u>	
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Modera	te(M) O Hig	n(H) Probal	wity x Consequent	ce = Risk Facto	r (optional):	
E Dick Handling Strat	egies:			- •			

Risk Handling	Risk Handling Approach Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases			Redu	çed	Implem	interior .	Tracking#
Approach			Prol	Cons	Risk	Cost	Schedule	(Optional)
Avoid	Procure spares at the initiation of the 2.5 year 241-96H ARE	'project.				TBD		

F. Residual Risk Impact:	Cost Consequence:	\$0	\$0	\$0	Distribution Selection:
	Schedule Consequence:	0 Mo(s)	0 Mo(s)	0 Mo(s)	
		Best	Most Likely	Worst	

G. Description of Residual Risk:

H. Triggers:

.

.

I. Affected Work Scope:

J. Additional Comments (optional):

The use of common spares among four facilities provides enhances resource management.

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 10:55:33 AM

Document Name:	Document No.:
	Revision No.: Page 11 Of
	Document Date
Identification No.:	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Assessed Element: Actinide Removal Process
ARP-00-016	Title: Actinide and Strontium Concentration High or Low MST DF
KASE #:	Category (Optional):
	Risk/Opportunity Type: ARP- Actinide Removal BDER Level: N/A
Date: 03/05/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: (<i>State Event and Risk/Opportunity</i>) The ARP is based on having an MST DF of 6 to 12 in order to meet the Saltstone WAC. There is a potential that the experienced DF is less than that anticipated and that actual waste concentrations result in a need for additional ARP processing.
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= Actinides are not well characterized in the salt cake. Therefore dissolved salt may contain actinide levels higher than identified in the BAR.
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) O Likely(L) @ Very Likely(VL) (P < 0.15)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity) Additional processing time will be required (for an estimated 20% batches of total batches to be processed). Higher MST conce be required (see risk SWRF-048). A schedule stip of up to 2 years for ARP occurs which uses up 2 years of fbat in the ARP pr \$25Myr), subsequently sbwing down tank closure in F Tank Farmfor 2 yrs. (at \$50Myr).
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$150M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 0 Yr(s)
	$ \begin{array}{c c} O \ Negligible(N) \\ (C \leq 0.1) \\ \hline \hline \\ (.2 \leq C \leq 0.4) \\ \hline \\ (.5 \leq C \leq 0.7) \\ \hline \\ (.5 \leq C \leq 0.7) \\ \hline \\ (.8 \leq C \leq 0.9) \\ \hline \\ \hline \\ (C > 0.9) \\ \hline \\ \hline \\ \hline \\ (C > 0.9) \\ \hline \\ $
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) @ Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	ategies:

Risk Handling	1	Pisk Handing Strategy (PHS) Description and Bases		T	Redu	ced	implem	entation	Tra
Approach		rvsk hanoling strategy (rchs) besc	npilon and bases	Prob	Cons	Risk	Cost	Schedule	-) (A
Mitigate	Explore pot Verify stro	ential for sending higher actinide concer ntium and actinide removal DF values for	ntrations to Satistone. ARP feed compositions through R&C). 					
Residual Risk	Impact:	Cost Consequence:	<u>\$0</u> \$	<u>)</u> <u>\$1</u>	150,00	0,000	Distrib	bution Sel	ectic

Best

Most Likely

G. Description of Residual Risk: RHS will help understand the problem, but residual risk will remain Moderate.

H. Triggers:

I. Affected Work Scope:

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 06/09/2003 11:28:07

Worst

Document Name:			Documer	nt No.;			
			Revision	No.:	Page 11	I OF	
			Documer	nt Date			
	Risk & Oppor	tunity Ataseamen	t Form				_
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Actinide	Removal Process					
ARP-00-018	Title: 241-96H ARP Fun	ding Strategy					
KASE #:	Category (Optional):						
	Risk/Opportunity Type: ARF	- Actinide Remov	a l 1	BDER Level: N	VA		
Date: 03/10/2003	Responsibility: WSRC Salt F	rocessing Program	n Manager				
A. Statement of Event:	ARP plans currently assume that	/ 241-96H modificati	ons will be impler	nented using a	oerating fuo	ts If	
	this funding source is unacceptable There will be a delay to completion	e, a line item proje n of ARP project.	ct funding will del	ay modification	is of 241-961	4. _.	
B. Probability:	(State the orobability and basis th	at the risk/onoortu	nitv will come tru	a without cradii	for HS)	P=	
,	A request has been submitted in F	Y03 to fund project	ts like 241-96H /	RP as operatir	ng expenses.	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	—
	O Noncredible	/(VU) Ö Unliikeł (.15≤P<0.45)	y(U) OLikely(l (.45≤P<0.75)	_) ÖVeryLil (P≥.75)	(ely(VL)		
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and qua For opportunities, document the b and proposed opportunity)	ntify basis if that n enefit/cost ratio co	sk comes true w mparison betwee	thout credit for n the original s	RHS. cope	C=	
	The ARP 241-96H modification con delay based on the assumed time the SPP	mpletion will be de to receive approva	ayed from FY07 : I of a line item pri	to completion in oject), which is	n FY09, (2 y within the fk	ear bat for	
	Worst Case Ost Impact: \$150M	l Worst	Case Schedule I	mpact:	0 Yı	r(s)	
	O Negligible(N)	OSignificant((.5≤C≤0.7)	S) O Critical(((.8≤C≤0.9)	C) O Orisis(C (C > 0.9)	x)	<u></u>	
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O	High(H) Prob	ability x Consequ	ence = Risk Fa	ictor (optiona	al):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:						
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) De	scription and Bases		Reduced	Implement	tation Tract	ungt
Approach				Prob Cons Ris	Cost	Schedule (Opti	
L	<u> </u>						
F. Residual Risk Impa	ct: Cost Consequence:	<u> </u>			Distribu	tion Selection	r:
	Schedule Consequence:	Rest	Most Likely	Worst	_		
G Description of Peri	dual Dick-	- Cut	most childy				
H. Triggers:							
I. Affected Work Scop	e :						
J. Additional Commen	ts (optional):						

. .<u>:</u>،

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 05/08/2003 2:16:50 PM

	Document No.	:	
	Revision No.:	Page 12 Of	
	Document Dat	e	
Risk & Opportunity Asses	sment Form		
Assessed Element: Salt Processing Prog	ram		
Title: Funding Competition Impacts	SPP		
Category (Optional):			
Risk/Opportunity Type: SPP-Sall Proces	ising BDER	Level: N/A	
Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Per (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP schedule is based on having the funding funding competition among manyprojects within t	rogram and DOE SPD gavalable when needed. This he program over a long period	s funding may not be available due 5. Further, funding authorization ma	e to ay
not be obtained when required. Either of these ca	ses results in delay to the pro	gram.	
(State the probability and basis that the risk/op Given that the HLW program spans 20 years ar this risk will be realized.	pportunity will come true with and has a cumulative cost of c	out credit for HS) P= over \$11B, it is very likely that	
O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O U (P < 0.15) (P < 0.15)	nlikely(U) O Likely(L) ④ .0.45) (.45≤P<0.75) (P≥.	Very Likely(VL) .75)	
(State the consequences and quantify basis if I For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ra and proposed opportunity) Underfunding and/ or untimely funding of the SF additional environmental and programmatic risks Worst Case Oost Impact: <u>6.1B</u> V O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Signifi (C ≤ 0.1) (.2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0. O Low(L) O Moderate(M) • High(H) tegies:	that risk comes true without tio comparison between the PP results in delays to progra s and lifecycle costs. Vorst Case Schedule Impact cant(S) (Critical(C)) (3 ($.8 \le \le 0.9$) (Probability x Consequence =	credit for RHS. C= original scope am completion, resulting in :: D Crisis(Cr) c > 0.9) = Risk Factor (optional):	
Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and B	ases	Reduced Implementation Ti	racking#
est funding to support the program ipate in site budget prioritization, planning and change con	trol.	Cons Hisk Cost Schedule (Upidnaij
ct: Cost Consequence:		Distribution Select	tion:
Schedule Consequence:			
Best	Most Likely	Worst	
idual Risk: storfalin any tacal year which is determined by project managements moved the e: ts (optional): the project will be adequately funded throughout the project will be adequately funded throughout t	capacity or operating schedule of the tables re he life of the program. The re	equend to implement the plan (RHS) essidual risk would be \$0. It know when the funding	
	Risk & Opportunity Assess Assessed Element: Salt Processing Prog Title: Funding Competition Impacts Category (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: SPP-Salt Process Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Prog (Sate Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP schedule is based on having the funding The SPP schedule is based on having the funding funding competition among manyprojects within to not be obtained when required. Either of these cates (State the probability and basis that the risk/op Given that the HLW program spans 20 years are this risk will be realized. O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O U (P < 0.15)	Document No. Revision No: Document Date Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Asse sed Element: Salt Processing Program Title: Funding Competition Impacts SPP Cate gory (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DCE SPD (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP schedule is based on having the unding available when needed. This funding competition among manyprojects within the program over a long period note obtained when required. Either of these cases results in delay bit the pro (State the probability and basis that the risk/Opportunity will come true with Given that the HLW program spans 20 years and has a cumulative cost of othis risk will be realized. O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) O Likely(L) @ (State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without For opportunity) Underfunding and/ or unimely funding of the SPP results in delays to progradiditional environmental and programmatic risks and lifecycle costs. Worst Case Oost Impact: 6.1B Worst Case Schedule Impact @ O Low(L) O Moderate(M) Gispinficant(S) @ Cnical(C) @ (C so 1) (.2s c so.4) (.5s c so.7) (.8s c so.9) (. (C so 1) O	Document No.: Revision No.: Page 12_OT Document Date Revision No.: Page 12_OT Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Assessed Elemont: Salt Processing Program Title: Funding Competition Impacts SPP Cate gory (Optional): Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DCE SPD (State Event and Risk (Opportunity) The SPP schedule is based on having the Unding available when needed. This funding autorization mostle obtained when required. Either of these cases results in delay to the program. (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) D manyprojects within the program over a long period. Further, funding autorization mostle obtained when required. Either of these cases results in delay to the program. (State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P =

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Prnted: 07/17/2003 8:51:41 AM

Document Name:		Document No.:	
		Revision No.:	Page 13 Of
		Document Date	
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment For	1	
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Feed Management		
FM- 00-022	Title: Unavailability of Low Activity Feed for A	RP	
KASE #:	Category (Optional): Construction Strategy: Direct H	lire/Subcontract	
	Risk/Opportunity Type: FM- Feed Management	BDER Level: 1	V A
Date: 03/10/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: Liquid Waste Disposition Area Project (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The PMP assumes that satisful (Ion is available in Tank 49 as	Manager	7/04 There are conflicts
	in priorities for use of Tank 7 for transfers of sludge and salt th for ARP or interfere with Tank 3 transfers. Tank 7 may not be a supports ustained feed.	at may prevent feed of salt: veilable for ARP salt transf	solution to the feed tank ers by 7.04 and to
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity wi	come true without credit	for HS) P=
	A complex series of transfers involve Tank 7. Disposition of transferred through Tank 7, resulting in logistical interference all planned between now and year 2009. A high level of plan	i material in Tanks 1-3 an e. Salt and sludge removi ning integration is require	d Tank 18 all must be al from Tanks 1-8 is d.
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) (P < 0.15)	O Likely(L)	kely(VL)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk con For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio compari- and proposed opportunity) Operation of 512-S ARP is delayed due to lack of feed, and up to a one year delay to the program. Worst Case Ost Impact: \$75M Word Case	nes true without credit for on between the original s for sustained feed is not : Schedule Imnact:	RHS. C= cope available resulting in 0. Dav(s)
	O Neolicible(N) @ Maminal/W) O Significant/S) (Critical(C) O Orisis(C	
	(C≤0.1) (.2≤C≤0.4) (.5≤C≤0.7)	.8≤C≤0.9) (C>0.9)	,
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability:	Consequence = Risk Fa	ictor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:		
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases	Reduced	Implementation Tracking
Avoid Modily	HLW transfer plan to resolve the priority conflicts.	Prob Cons Ris	K Cost Schedule (Optionel) TBD 6 Mb(s)
F. Residual Risk Impa	ct: Consequence: \$0	\$ 0	S0 Distribution Selection:
	Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s)	0 Mo(s) 0 Mo	(s)
	Best Mo	st Likely Worst	
G. Description of Resi	dual Risk:		
H. Triggers:			
I. Affected Work Scop	e:		
J. Additional Commen A schedule slip of slowing down tank	ts (optional): up to 1 year occurs, which uses up 1 year offloat in the ARF closure in F Tank Farm for 1 year (at \$50M/yr).	program schedule (at \$2	5M/yr), subsequently

• .

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 05/08/2003 2:21:49 PM

Revision No:: Page 14 Of Document Date Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form S5: 00-024 S5: 00-024 Title:: Satistone Vault Unavailability KASE #: Category (Optional): Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Risk & Opportunity Type: S5: Satistone BDER Level: Date::: Optional): Risk & Opportunity MSC Sati Processing Program and DOE SPD A Statement of Event: (State Event and Risk Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional satistone vaults, the first of which will be available in 2006. Satistone vault availability is delayed due to functing issues in FY2003. B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the niskopportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= There is a two year penod required to provide a vault. This facility is in the budget request for FV04 and requests have been made for future funding to be from operating funds not project indics. Consequence: (State the consequences and quanify basis if that insk comes true without credit for HS) C = For opportunities, document the benefiticoal ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity) Funding for the vaults is not provided in FV03 and satistone processing is delayed for at least 6 months while emergency reprogramming is pursued.	Document Name:	Document No.:
		Revision No.: Page 14 Of
Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Identification No.: S5: 00-024 Title: Satistone Vault Unavailability KASE #: Category (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: SS: allstone BDER Level: Date: 0306/2003 Responsibility: WSRC Sat Processing Program and DOE SPD A A Statement of Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional satistone vauls, the first of which will be available in 2006. Satistone vault availability to delayed due to funding issues in FV2003. P= B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nsk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= There is a two year period required to provide a vault. This facility is in the budget request for FV04 and requests have been made for future funding to be through request for FV04 and requests have been made for future funding to the vault for diffs to report (of the Consequences and quantiffs basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C = C. Consequence: (State the consequences and quantiffs basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C = For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the onginal scope and proposed opportunity Funding Strategy G Mo(s) Funding Strategy (Divided in FV03 and satistone processing is delayed for at least 6 months while emergency reprog		Document Date
Identification No.: Assessed Element: Saltstone SS: 00.024 Title: Saltstone Vault Unavallability KASE #: Category (Optional): Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DOE SPD A. Statement of Event. (State Event and Risk(Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional saltstone vaults, the first of which will be available in 2006. Saltstone vault availability is delayed due to funding issues in FY2003. B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nskopportunity will come three without credit for HS) P= There is a two year period required to provide a vault. This facility is in the budget request for FY04 and requests have been made for future funding to be from operating funds not project funds. O Noncredible @V very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(VU) (Very Unlikely(VE) (Very Unlikely(VE) (Very Unlikely(VE) (Very Unlikely(VE)		Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form
S5: 06-024 Title: Satistone Vault Unavailability KASE #: Category (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: SS: Satistone BDER Level: Date: 30/06/2003 Responsibility: WSRC Sati Processing Program and DOE SPD A Statement of Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional satistone vauits, the first of which will be available in 2006. Satistone vauit availability is delayed due to funding issues in FV2003. B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nsk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P=	Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Saltstone
Category (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: SS-Saltstone BDER Level: Date: 03/06/2003 Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DOE SPD A. Statement of Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional saltstone vauls, the first of which will be available in 2006. Saltstone vault availability is delayed due to funding issues in FY2003. B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nsk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= There is a two year period required to provide a vault. This facility is in the budget request to FY04 and requests have been made for future funding to the from operating funds not project funds. O Noncredible P= C. Consequence: (State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. For opportunities, document the benefiticos ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity) C= Funding for the vault is not provided in FY03 and saltstone processing is delayed for at least 6 months while emergency reprogramming is pursued. Worst Case Cost Impact: § 135M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 6 Mo(s) O Neighighel(N) Mediginite(M) Significant(S) O-Criticat(C) O-Crisis(Cr) (C \$0.1) (2 \$C \$0.4) (5 \$C \$0.7) (8 \$C \$0.9) (C > 0.9) D. Risk Level: E Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability acties for the scope of	SS- 00-024	Title: Saltstone Vault Unavailability
Neskupportunity Type: Satistone BUCK Lave: Date: 03/06/2003 A. Statement of Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) A. Statement of Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional satistone vauits, the first of which will be available in 2006. Satistone vauit availability is delayed due to funding issues in FY2003. B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nsk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P =	KASE #:	Category (Optional):
Date: 03/06/2003 Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DDE SPD A. Statement of Event: (State Event and Rsk/Oppontunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional satistone vauits, the first of which will be available in 2006. Satistone vauit availability is delayed due to funding issues in FY2003. B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nsk/oppontunity will come true without credit for HS) P=		Risk/Opportunity Type: SS-Saltstone BDER Level:
 B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the nsk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P=	Date: 03/06/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program and DOE SPD (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The SPP plan identifies the need for 8 additional saltstone vaults, the first of which will be available in 2006. Saltstone vault availability is delayed due to funding issues in FY2003.
 ○ Noncredible ● Very Unlikely(VU) ○ Unlikely(U) ○ Likely(L) ○ Very Likely(VL) (P < 015) (155P < 0.45) (45 ≤ P < 0.75) (P ≥ 75) C. Consequence: (State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk cornes true without credit for RHS. C=	B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= There is a two year period required to provide a vault. This facility is in the budget request for FY04 and requests have been made for future funding to be from operating funds not project funds.
C. Consequence: (State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C =		O Noncredible ● Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) O Likely(L) O Very Likely(VL) (P < 0.15)
Worst Case Cost Impact: \$135M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 6 Mo(s) O Negligible(N) Marginal(M) O Significant(S) O Critical(C) O Crisis(Cr); (C \$0.1) (2 \$C \$0.4) (5 \$C \$0.7) (8 \$C \$0.9) (C > 0.9) D. Risk Level: © Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional): E. Risk Handling Strategies:	C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C= For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity) Funding for the vaults is not provided in FY03 and saltstone processing is delayed for at least 6 months while emergency reprogramming is pursued.
○ Negligible(N) ● Marginal(M) ○ Significant(S) ○ Critical(C) ○ Crisis(Cr) (C ≤ 0.1) (2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7) (8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9) (C > 0.9) D. Risk Level: ● Low(L) ○ Moderate(M) ○ High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional): E. Risk Handling Strategies:		Worst Case Cost Impact: \$135M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 6 Mo(s)
D. Risk Level: • Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional): E. Risk Handling Strategies: Risk Handling Strategies: Approach Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons Accept Inglementation Tracking# F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Schedule Risk: Status G. Description of Residual Risk: Schedule Risk: Schedule Risk: H. Triggers: L Adflected Work Scope: L Adflected Work Scope: J. Additional Comments (optional):		$ \bigcirc Negligible(N) \textcircled{\begin{tabular}{lllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$
E. Risk Handling Strategies: Risk Handling Risk Handling Approach Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Prob Cons Risk Cost Schedule Cost Schedule Cost Schedule Cost Schedule Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Best Most Likely Worst	D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional):
Risk Handling Approach Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Reduced Implementation Tracking# Accept Prob Cons Risk Cost Schedule (Optional) Accept Implementation Tracking# Prob Cons Risk Cost Schedule (Optional) F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence:	E. Risk Handling Stra	aleqies:
Approach Prob Cons Risk Cost Schedule (Optional) Accept Prob Cons Risk Cost Schedule (Optional) F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence:	Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Reduced Implementation Tracking#
F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence:	Approach	Prob Cons. Risk Cost Schedule (Optional)
F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: \$135,000,000 Distribution Selection: G. Description of Residual Risk: H. Triggers: Most Likely Worst I. Affected Work Scope: J. Additional Comments (optional): Hereical Consequence) Hereical Consequence		
Schedule Consequence:	F. Residual Risk Impa	act: Cost Consequence: \$135,000,000 Distribution Selection:
Best Most Likely Worst G. Description of Residual Risk: H. Triggers: I. Affected Work Scope: J. Additional Comments (optional):		Schedule Consequence: 6 Mo(s)
G. Description of Residual Risk: H. Triggers: I. Affected Work Scope: J. Additional Comments (optional):	0.0	Desi Most Likely Worst
I. Affected Work Scope: J. Additional Comments (optional):	 Uescription of Res H. Triagars: 	iduai Kisk:
J. Additional Comments (optional):	1. Affected Work Scor	ne de la constante de la const
	J. Additional Comme	nts (optional):

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 11:10:53 AM

Document Name:		Document No.:			
		Revision No.:	Page 1	5 Of	
		Document Date			
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment F	em			
dentification No.:	Assessed Element:				
SS- 00-025	Title: Saltstone Mod not Complete for 0.1 Cl	igal LCS		·	
NAJE #.	Category (Optional): Construction Strategy: Const Risk/Opportunity Type: SS- Satistone	ruction/Maintenance Testi BDER Level:	ng		
Date: 03/06/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: Saltstone Project Manager (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)				
	Saltstone Mods are required to process LCS at 0.1 Ci/ga required by the PMP.	I. Saltstone Mods are not	complete by	Juty 03 a	IS
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity on The current schedule reflects August 03 for Mod Complete initiated until processing of existing Tank 50 solids is con approved.	will come true without creation to process LCS at 0.1 npleted and the waste wa	lit for HS) Ci/gal. Mod ler permit ch	P= s cannot i ange is	be
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) (P < 0.15) (.15≤P < 0.45) (.4	O Likely(L)	ikely(VL)		
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if thet risk or For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio compa and proposed opportunity) The schedule will be delayed by less than 3 months.	omes true wilhoul credit fo rison between the original	er RHS. I scope	C=	
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$45M Worst Cas	e Schedule Impact:	2 1	Ao(s)	_
		O Critical(C) O Crisis (.8≤C≤0.9) (C > 0.9)	(Cr)		
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability	y x Consequence = Risk F	actor (optior	nal):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:				
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases	Reduced	Impleme	ntellon	Tracking
Avoid Optin	nize the schedule to meet the need date.	Prob.Cons. R	tek Cost \$0	0 Mo(s)	(Optional)
Work	with SCDHEC to expedite parmit change.				
F. Residual Risk Imp	act: Cost Consequence:\$0	<u>\$0</u>	1 \$0 Distrib	LL.	ection:
	Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s) Best N	0 Mo(s) 0 M lost Likely Worst	lo(s)		
G. Description of Res	idual Risk:				

I. Affected Work Scope:

÷

.

.

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 11:12:20 AM

Document Name:			Document	No.:		
			Revision No	o. :	Page 27 Of	
		·	Document	Date		
	Risk & Opport	unity Assessment For	n			
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Saltstone					
SS- 00-027	Title: Saltstone Mod not	Complete for 0.378 C	i/gal LCS		<u></u>	
KASE #:	Category (Optional):					
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SS-	Saltstone	BD	ER Leve I:		
Date: 03/06/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: Saltstone Proj (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) Saltstone Mode are required to pro	ect Manager	al Salisiono	Mode are est o	omploto by Octob	
	04 as required by the PMP. Modifi	cations to the current S	altstone Proce	essing Facility	will be required.	ਚ
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis tha The technical approach and schedule technical approach will be validated b room are already shielded to 0.378 C	t the risklopportunity w e for Mod Completion to p lased on the operating e i/gal. The receipt tank w	<i>ill come true w</i> process LCS at perience at 0. ill also be shie	vilhout credit for t 0.378 Ci/gal ar 1 Ci/gal. The co Ided to 0.378 Ci.	r HS) P= e being developed ntrol room and the /gal.	The process
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely (P < 0.15)	(VU)	OLikely(L) ≤P<0.75) (O Very Likel (P≥.75)	y(∨L)	
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quan For opportunities, document the be and proposed opportunity) Schedule delay of approximately tw Worst Case Cost Impact: \$68M	tify basis if that risk co nefit/cost ratio compan o months for Mods afte Worst Case	mes true witho ison between t r October 04. · Schedule Im	out credit for RI the original sco _l pact:	HS. C= pe 2 Mo(s)	
	Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) (C ≤ 0.1) (2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4)	O Significant(S) (.5≤C≤0.7)	O Critical(C) (.8≤C≤0.9)	O Orisis(Cr) (C > 0.9)		
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O I	High(H) Probability	x Consequen	ce = Risk Facto	or (optional):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	ategies:					
Risk Han dling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Det	cription and Bases		Reduced	Implementation	Tracking#
Approach			Pr	rob Cons Risk	Cost Schedul	e (Optional)
E Residual Risk Imna	act: Cost Consequence:	\$ 0	\$0	\$68,000,000	Distribution Sel	lection [.]
	Schedule Consequence:	0 Mo(s)	0 Mo(s)	2 Mo(s)		
		Best Me	ost Likely	Worst	-	
G. Description of Res	idual Risk:					
H. Triggers:						
I. Affected Work Scop	be:					
J. Additional Commer Given the factors s	nts (optional): tated above and the 18 months allowe	ed for the design and co	Instruction pro	cess, this low r	isk is accepted.	

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 2:32:42 PM

Document Name:		Document No.:	
		Revision No.:	Page 18 Of
		Document Date	
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Fo		
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Processing Program		
SPP-00-039	Title: Equipment Failure Halts SPP Processi	ng	
KASE #:	Category (Optional):		
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SPP-Salt Processing	BDER Level: N/A	N
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program an (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)	d DOE SPD	
	The PMP assumes 75% attainment for the facilities asso assumes up to 75% attainment for the total system. Equ total system attainment from the basis assumed in the P	ciated with the salt processin upment failures result in a red MP.	g program and luction to <75% in
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity 75% attainment for facilities in series does not typically r outages can be scheduled.	will come true without credit fo result in a 75% total system al	rHS) P≈ tainment unless the
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikety(VU) O Unlikety(U) (P<0.15) (.15≤P<0.45) (.4	● Likely(L) O Very Like IS≤P<0.75) (P≥.75)	ly(√L)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk of For opportunties, document the benefit/cost ratio compa and proposed opportunity)	comes true without credit for R irison between the original sco	HS. C≈ pe
	The DWPF metter is judged to be the most limiting case, components. Infant mortality of the metter could result in for metter #3, + 4 months metter replacement installation)	, but this would apply to all cri an almost 2 year delay (18 m).	tical system ionths preparation
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$540M Worst Cas	e Schedule Impact:	2 Yr(s)
	O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) (C ≤ 0.1) (.2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7)	Critical(C) O Crisis(Cr) (.8≤C≤0.9) (C > 0.9))
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) O Moderate(M)	y x Consequence = Risk Fact	or (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	ategies:		
Risk Handling Approach	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases	Reduced Prob Cons. Risk	Implementation Tre Cost Schedule (Or

Risk Handling	Risk Handling Bisk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Resea			Reduced		Implementation		Tre		
Approach					Prob	Cons	Risk	Cost	Schedule	0
Migale	Perform integrated outage planningfor the Sat Processing Program. Evaluate the need for an integrated Sat Processing attainment study with a focus on defining interfacility storage needs. Identify and procure critical spares, as required.					\$0 \$10K TBD				
Residual Risk	Impact:	Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence:	\$0 Best	0 Most Likely	<u>\$5</u>	40,00 2 We	0,000 orst	Distrit -	pution Sel	ectic

G. Description of Residual Risk: RHS will help understand the magnitude of problem, but residual risk will remain High.

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 06/09/2003 11:28:07

-

H. Triggers:

I. Affected Work Scope:

Document Name:		Document Revision No	No.: 5.:	Page 1	9 Of	
		Document	Date			
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Fo	orm			_	_
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Processing Program					
SPP-00-043	Title: Material and Chemical Balances Not	Accommodate	d for the DW	PF Interfa	ices	
KASE #:	Category (Optional):					
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SPP-Salt Processing	BD	BRLevel: N/	A		
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program M (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)	anager				
	The PMP assumes that the concentrated cesium and actini- by DWPF. However, the material and chemical balances an SWPF and ARP. Attainment of DWPF will be reduced and the rate at DWPF.	de streams from e not fullydevelo ne Salt Program i	SWPF and AR ped for the DW s extended du	P are proce /PF interfac e to a reduc	essed into (es with ced process	gia sin
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk lopportunity A flow sheet for the entire program has not been develop	will come true w bed at this time.	without credit I	for HS)	P=	
	$\label{eq:constraint} \begin{array}{llllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllll$	O Likely(L) 45≤P<0.75) (● Very Like P ≥ .75)	ely(VL)		
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk a For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio compa and organised opportunity)	comes true with arison between t	out c redit for t the original sc	RHS. xope	C=	_
	The cesium strip effluent may exceed DWPF shielding limits, require canister storage capacity, result in salt only canisters, and extend to throughput to DWPF (e.g. reduced melt and pour rates, and reduce DWPF mission	d additional caniste the program. Furth id attainment.) The	ers, increase off ermore, the actin impact of this ris	gas cesium r ide stream c k is evaluate	releases, req containing MS ed to be a ser	juin ST (riol
	Worst Case Cost Impact: 500M Worst Case	se Schedule Imp	act:			
	O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S)	Critical(C)	O Crisis(C	r)		-
	(C ≤ 0.1) (.2 \leq C ≤ 0.4) (.5 \leq C ≤ 0.7)	(.8≤C≤0.9)	(C > 0.9)			
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) O Moderate(M)	ty x Consequen	ce = Risk Fac	tor (option	^{ial):} _	
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:					
Risk Handling	Risk Handing Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases		Reduced	Impleme	ntation	Tra
Approach Avoid Devel	Ion an integrated HIW system material balance flow sheet for salt nr	Pr Pr	ob Cons Risk	Cost \$500K	Schedule	<u>(O</u>
(SWF	F and ARP, which includes DWPF.					
Propo	ate the flow sheet for impact on the System Han. Dise appropriate facility design adjustments.			50 50		i

F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: \$0 Mb(s) 500,000,000 Distribution Selection Schedule Consequence: 0 Mb(s) 1 Yr(s) Worst Distribution Selection Selection Schedule Consequence: 0 Mb(s) Schedule Consequence:

G. Description of Residual Risk:

Estimated residual risk at 1 year extention in SPP life cycle (\$270M) and 1 year of canister production (\$230M), for a total of \$500M.

J. Additional Comments (optional):

The CSSX process involves extraction of Os using BOB Calix solvent and then stripping the Cs from the solvent using dilute Nitric Acid. The dilute nitric acid stream carries the concentrated cesium stream to DWPF. The liquid nitric acid stream must be boiled off in DWPF. Rheological and other fluid and mechanical properties of MST bearing waste result in process upsets (e.g. melt rate, pour rates) and reduces DWPF attainment.

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 06/09/2003 11:31:23

H. Triggers:

I. Affected Work Scope:
Document Name:	Document No.:						
	Revision No.: Page 20 Of						
	Document Date						
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form						
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Facility						
SWPF00-044	Title: SWPF Potassium Impact to Solvent Extraction						
KASE #:	Category (Optional):						
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste BDER Level: NA						
Date: 03/10/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: EPC Contractor and WSRC Salt Processing Program (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)						
	The PMP assumes that feed to SWPF can be processed to remove Cs to specified limits. Performance requirem at SWPF cannot be met due to high potassium feed impacting Cs removal by solvent extraction and requiring recycling through solvent extraction, additional blending may be required and the program delayed.	ents					
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= Less than 10% of PMP batches will have concentrations of potassium and cesium that are above what has been demons trated for once through processing in laboratory testing. These potential high concentrations will be over through process optimization and/or a combination of molarity adjustments and blending.	com e					
	O Noncrediible O Very Unliikely(VU) O Unliikely(U) O Liikely(L) @ Very Likely(VL) (P<0.15) (.15≤P<0.45) (.45≤P<0.75) (P≥.75)						
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if thet risk comes true without credit for RHS. C= For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope						
	Less than 20% of the high potassium batches will have to be recycled through solvent extraction to meet minimum Cs removal requirements. The potassium values are only marginally higher than have been demonstrated. The program will be delayed up to 3 months for recycling.						
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$68M Worst Case Schedule Impact: 3 Mo(s) Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) O Critical(C) O Crisis(Cr) (C < 0.1) (2 < C < 0.4) (5 < C < 0.7) (8 < C < 0.9) (C < 0.9) (C < 0.9)						
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability x Consequence = Risk Factor (optional):	<u> </u>					
E. Risk Handling Stra	ategies:						
Approach	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases Reduced Topic mentation T Probloms Risk Cost Schedule (recking# Optionel)					
Accept	\$0						
F. Residual Risk Impa	act: Cost Consequence: Distribution Select Schedule Consequence:	tion:					
G. Description of Resi	Best Most Likely Worst sidual Risk: Integrated system planning can mitigate delay of the Salt Processing Program to less than 3						
H. Triggers	(1771)U ID.						
I. Affected Work Scor	De:						
J. Addition al Commer Development of ar See Risk #43.	nts (optional): n integrated HLW system material balance flows heet for salt processing will help to address this issue.						

•

.

Unclassified ONLY

Date Rinted: 05/08/2003 3:08:49 RM

Document Name:		Documer Revision	it No.: No.:	Page 2	21 Of	
•		Documer	nt Date			
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment For	m				
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Processing Program					
SPP-00-045	Title: Chemical Constituents Exceed Saltstor	ne WAC				
N.J. #.	Category (Optional):					
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program Mar (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The PMP assumes that DSS from SWPF is processed into gr indicates that the current WAC at Salts tone cannot be met due	nager rout by Satsto e to high pota	ne. However, ssium, nitrates	the present s and other c	material b hemical	alance
	constituents in the DSS. Consequently, the DSS cannot be a	coepted at Sa	lits tone under	fhe current V	AC and th	e
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity w A flow sheet for the entire program has not been developed indicates that the current WAC is exceeded.	<i>will come true</i> d at this time	e without credi e. A flowshee	t for HS) t for SWPF	P= processin	g
	$ \begin{array}{ccc} O \ \mbox{Noncredible} & O \ \mbox{Very Unlikely(VU)} & O \ \mbox{Unlikely(U)} \\ (P < 0.15) & (.15 \le P < 0.45) \end{array} $	ÓLikely(L 5≤P<0.75))	ikely(VL)		
C. Consequence: D. Risk Level:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk consequences and quantify basis if that risk consequences and proposed opportunity) Grout formulation and qualification may be required to sup Worst Case Cost Impact: $$200K$ Worst Case (Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) (C ≤ 0.1) ($.2 \leq C \leq 0.4$) ($.5 \leq C \leq 0.7$) (C Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probability	portes true win rison between oport WAC re- e Schedule tr \bigcirc Critical(C (.8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9) v x Conseque	hout credit fo n the original vision. npact: (C > 0.9) ence = Risk F	r RHS. scope Cr) actor (option	C= . hal):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:					
Risk Handing	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases		Reduced	molerne	ntation	Tracking#
Avoid holuo Test	e Salistone in the inlegrated HLW system material balance flow sheet for ssing. (See Risk # 43) grout formulations, if required, and revise the Salistone WAC.	or salt	Prob Cons Ri	sk <u>Cost</u> \$200K	Schedule	(Optional)
F. Residual Risk Impa	ct: Cost Consequence: \$0 Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s) Best Mo	\$0 0 Wk(s) ost Likely	0 M Worst	\$0 Distrit <u>x(s)</u>	ution Sele	ection:
G. Description of Res H. Triggers: I. Affected Work Score	dual Risk: e					
J. Additional Commer The EPC Contracto The Saltstone Man	~. ts (optional): ਅ provides supporting responsibility for this Risk. ager is responsible for WAC revision.					

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 05/08/2003 3:11:39 PM

Document Name:		Document No.:	
		Revision No.:	Page 22 Of
		Document Date	
Identification No.:	Risk & Opportunity Assessment F Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Facility	om /	
SWPF00-046	Title: High Feed Cesium and Actinide Conc	entrations to SWPF	
KASE #:	Category (Optional):		
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste	BDER Level: N	I/A
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: WSRC Salt Processing Program as (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The PMP is based on feed concentrations that can be processed in SWPF exceeds the concentrations that can be processed to meet if contract and can not be discontinued, resulting in a need for additional	nd DOE SPD a SWPF to meet the Sattstone WA4 the current Sattstone WAC (class / onal oroces sing time and/or hiddre	C. Some of the waste stream A actinide and limits) as spec MST concentrations
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity Current feed batches include some streams that exceed	will come true without credit the design basis for SWPF.	for HS) P=
	O Noncredible O Very Unlik ely(VU) O Unlik ely(U) (P < 0.15) (.15≤ P < 0.45) (.) Otikely(L) OF Very Lik 45≤P<0.75) (P≥.75)	ely(VL)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio compa and proposed opportunity)	comes true without c redit for arison between the original s	- RHS. C= cope
	Additional processing time (for an estimated 20% batche extend HLW life cycle by 2 years. Higher MST concent and increased capital costs incurred for engineered solu	es of total batches to be proc rations may also be required tion to improve Cs removal ca	essed). This could (see risk SWPF-048), apacity.
	Worst Case Cost Impact: >\$540M Worst Case	se Schedule Impact:	>2 Yr(s)
	O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) ($C \le 0.1$) (.2 $\le C \le 0.4$) (.5 $\le C \le 0.7$)	Critical(C) O Crisis(C (.8≤C≤0.9) (C > 0.9)	거)
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) O Moderate(M) (High(H) Probabili	ty x Consequence = Risk Fa	ctor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	itegies:		

Risk Handling	1	Rick Handling Strategy (RHS) Des	cription and Bases			Red	L beck	Implem	entation	Tre
Approach		resk rationly scalegy (reis) con			Prob	Cons	Risk	Cost	Schedule](OI
Avoid	Verify stro sample, thr into early F Establish a sheet (see Explore pot Verify stro Optimize Si	ntium and actinitie concentrations in SV ee sampling and analysis of seven tan Y-04) in integrated SWIFF feed strategy as inj Risk SWIPF-043), ential for sending Hgher actinide conce ntium and actinitie removal DF values fo NPF design to maximize actinide remov	WFF feed. (Sempling ks are planned for in put to the integrated i entrations to Sets for or SWPFfeed compo al capability.	at \$50K per FY-03 and HLW system flow re. Is itions through R&I				\$1М ТВО ТВО		
Residual Risk	impact:	Cost Consequence:	\$0	\$0			\$0	Distric	oution Sele	ectic
		Schedule Consequence:	<u> </u>	0 Mb(s)	_		Mo(s)			
			Best	Most Likely		W	orst			

G. Description of Residual Risk:

H. Triggers: High Sr and actinide concentrations are verified by characterization.

I. Affected Work Scope:

.

. .

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Document Name:		Document No.:		
		Revision No.:	Page 23 Of	
		Document Date		
	Risk & Opportunity Assessm	ent Form		
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Processing Program	n	<u>-</u>	
SPP-00-048	g in DWPF Glass			
KASE #:	Category (Optional):			
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SPP-Salt Processir	g BDER Level:	NA	
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: EPC Contractor and WSRC S (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)	Salt Processing Program		
	MST concentrations us ed at SWPF and/or ARP result cannot produce qualified glass at the PMP production concentration will result in increased canister produc acceptable.	in TiO2 concentrations in excess I levels with these a niicipated TiO tion if the anticipated TiO2 concer	of DWPFWAC limits. DWPF 2 concentrations. The higher stations cannot be shown to be	
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/oppo Information available today indicates that the TiO2	rtunity will come true without cre concentration will exceed the D	dit for HS) P= WPF WAC limits.	
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(VU) (P < 0.15)	:ely(U) O Likely(L)	Likely(VL)	
C. Consequence:	Consequence: (State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C= For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparison between the original scope and proposed opportunity) 230 additional canisters must be produced (per canister, 0.5M for canister production + 0.5M for reposit			
	storage). \$270Myr for extended program time.		4 N=4=1	
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$500M Wo	st Case Schedule Impact:	<u> </u>	
	$(C \le 0.1)$ (.2 \le C ≤ 0.4) (.5 \le C ≤ 0.7)	(.8≤C≤0.9) (C>0.9)	s(Cr)	
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) O Moderate(M) @ High(H) Pro	obability x Consequence = Risk	Factor (optional):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	itegies:			
Approach	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Base	s Reduce Prob.Cons	d Implementation Tracking# Risk Cost Schedule (Optional)	
Avoid Estat flows Estat Qual Revis Explo	lish a higher limit for TiO2 based on the integrated HLW system heet (See Risk # SWPF43) I/sh an acceptable glass formulation based on higher TiO2 'y the glass formulation. o the WAC. rre alternative alpha removal agents to eliminate the need for M	ST.	\$7.5M 0 Day(s	
F. Residual Risk Impa	ict: Cost Consequence: \$ Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s Best) \$0) 0 Mo(s) 0 Morst Likely Wors	\$0 Distribution Selection: Mo(s) st	
G. Description of Resi	idual Risk:	·		
H. Triggers:				
I. Affected Work Scop	æ:			
J. Additional Commer	its (optional):			

The risk handling strategy above envelopes the issue for ARP.

Layout #23: Data Entry

. . .

Unclassified ONLY

Date Rinted: 05/12/2003 1:20:59 FM

.

÷ .

Document Name:	•	Documer	nt No.:				
		Revision	No.:		Page 24	Of	
		Documer	nt Date		_		
	Risk & Opportunity Assessm	ent Form					
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Fi	icility					
SWPF00-050	Title: Rogue Constituents in SWPF Fee	d					
KASE #:	Category (Optional):						
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste	I	BDER Level	:			
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	17/2003 Responsibility: EPC Contractor and WSRC Salt Processing Program ant of Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)						
	Unexpected constituents may affect SWPF process	sing.	expected	48318 0	Unsuluen	1.3.	
B. Probability:	B. Probability: (State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= Some eight to 10 tanks have been tested for Cs batch distribution using the optimized solvent composition coefficients and found to be acceptable. Two additional real waste flowsheet tests have						
	O Noncredible ● Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(VU) (P < 0.15)	Hy(U) Ó Likely(L) (.45≤P<0.75)	.) OVery (P≥.75)	Likely	(VL)		
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that For opportunities, document the benefil/cost ratio of and proposed opportunity) Maximum life cycle impact is currently estimated at Worst Case Cost Impact - \$1354	risk cornes true wit omparison betwee 6 months program t Case Schedulo I	thout credit in the origin i delay at \$ mpact:	for RH el scoj 270/yr.	'S. 20	C=	
	O Negligible(N) ● Marginal(M) O Significant (C ≤ 0.1) (2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7)	t(S) O Critical(C (.8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9)	C) O Cris (C > 0.9	is(Cr)		<u> </u>	-
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Prot	ability x Conseque	ence = Risk	Facto	r (optiona	l):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	Aegies:						
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases		Reduc	×	Implement	ntion	Tracking#
Approach Reduce Creat	a so interface control evenement extension find mereneration		Prob.Cons.	Risk	Cost	Schedule	(Optional)
Ventij	r weste treatability by sampling and analysis of feed staging tank for	SWPF.					
F. Residual Risk Impa	act: Cost Consequence: \$0 Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s) Bast	\$66,500,000 3 Mo(s) Most Likely	\$135,000 6 Wor	,000 Mo(s) st	Distribu	tion Sek	ection:
G. Description of Res	idual Risk:			·			
H. Triggers:							

n. mggers.

I. Affected Work Scope:

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 11:24:20 AM

.

Document Name:		Documen Revision I	t No.: No.:	Page 25	Of	
		Documen	t Date	0		
	Risk & Opportunity Assessme	nt Form		_		
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Fac	cility				
SWPF00-051	Title: Requirements and Standards Chan	nge				
KASE #:	Category (Optional):					
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste	B	DER Level:			
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The current plan is based on requirements and stand	dards as they are	today. These re	quirement	s and	
	standards may change, causing redesign and addition	onal program impa	acts.			
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportur NRC Licensing of DOE facilities is no longer an issue often occur.	nity will come true e. However, char	without credit fo liges in requirem	or HS) ients and si	P= tandard	\$
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) ● Unlikely (P < 0.15) (P < 0.15)	y(U) OLikely(L) (.45≤P<0.75)) O Very Likel (P≥.75)	y(∨L)		
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that ris For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio co and proposed opportunity) 9 month delay to final design, 9 month delay to const million cost.	sk comes true witi mparison betweel truction.(\$270M/yr	hout credit for R n the original sc r program cost)	HS. op o Additional	C= _ \$10	
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$415M Worst	Case Schedule Ir	npact:	18 Mo	o(s)	
	O Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) ● Significant(\$ (C ≤ 0.1) (.2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7)	S) O Critical(C (.8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9)) O Crisis(Cr (C > 0.9))		-
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) Moderate(M) O High(H) Proba	ability x Conseque	nce = Risk Fact	or (optional	I):	
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:					
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases		Reduced	Implement	ation	Tracking#
Approach			Prob.Cons Risk	_ Cost :	Schedule	(Optional)
F. Residual Risk Imp	act: Cost Consequence: \$0	\$ 0	\$415.000.000	Distribul	tion Sele	ection:
	Schedule Consequence: 0 Mo(s) Best	0 Mo(s) Most Likely	18 Mo(s) Worst	Ξ		
G. Description of Res	idual Risk:					
H. Triggers:						
I. Affected Work Scop	e:					
J. Additional Comme	nts (optional):					

•

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed 03/16/2003 11:26:40 AM

Document Name:		Document No.:	
		Revision No.:	Page 26 Of
		Document Date	
	Flisk & Opportunity Assessment F	orm	
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Facilit	<u>у</u>	
SWPF00-052	Title: Failed Equipment and Organic W ast	e Disposition	<u> </u>
KASE #:	Category (Optional):		
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste	BDER Level:	N/A
Date: 03/07/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibility: EPC Contractor and WSRC Salt P (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)	rocessing Program	
	It is assumed by the PMP that a disposal path for failed no disposal path has been identified.	d equipment and organic was	ite will exist; however,
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunit). The project does not have an organic waste disposition preconceptual stage and will be developing a method to	y will come true without cred solution. However, the proje deal with this material.	tforHS) P≖ ctisstülinthe
	O Noncredible ● Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(L (P < 0.15) (.15≤ P < 0.45)	l) O Likely(L) O Very Li (.45≤P<0.75) (P≥.75)	kely(VL)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk For opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comp and proposed opportunity) This is a project issue with negligible impact at the prop Worst Case Cost Impact: Worst Ca	comes true without credit fo parison between the original gram level. ase Schedule Impact:	r RHS. С= всоре
	Negligible(N) O Marginal(M) O Significant(S) (C ≤ 0.1) (.2 ≤ C ≤ 0.4) (.5 ≤ C ≤ 0.7)	O Critical(C) O Crisis((.8≤C≤0.9) (C>0.9)	Cr)
D. Risk Level:	Low(L) O Moderate(M) O High(H) Probabi	ity x Consequence = Risk F	actor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra	teoies:		
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases	Reduced	implementation Tra
Accept		ProbCons Re	ik Cost Schedule (Or
F. Residual Risk Impa	act: Cost Consequence:		Distribution Selectic
F. Residual Risk Imp	act: Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Best	Most Likely Worst	Distribution Selectic
F. Residual Risk Impr	act: Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Best idual Risk;	Most Likely Worst	Distribution Selectic
F. Residual Risk Impa G. Description of Res H. Triggers:	ict: Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Best idual Risk:	Most Likely Worst	Distribution Selectic
F. Residual Risk Imp G. Description of Res H. Triggers: I. Affected Work Scop	act: Cost Consequence: Schedule Consequence: Best idual Risk:	Most Likely Worst	Distribution Selectic

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 06/09/2003 12:57:05

Document Name:	D R D	locument No.: levision No.: locument Date	Page 27 Of
Identification No.: SWPF00-055 KASE #:	Risk & Opportunity Assessment Form Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Facility Title: High Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Sc Category (Optional): Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste	hedule Exceeded	N/A
Date: 03/07/2003 A Statement of Event:	Responsibility: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity) The design baseline for the SWPF conceptual design is to proces The PMP assumes processing of 2.8M gal per year of high Ci salt one year earlier in the PMP than the DOE Project Execution Plan. If per the PMP.	ss up to 1.2Mgal per solution. In addition t t will not be possible t	year of high Cisalt solution. he assumed startup date is to complete Salt Processing
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will countly unless action is taken this will occur. O Noncredible O Very Unlikely(VU) O Unlikely(U) O (P<0.15)	ome true without cre Likely(L)	dit for HS) P= Likely(VL)
C. Consequence:	(State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comesFor opportunities, document the benefit/cost ratio comparisonand proposed opportunity)At worst the program will be extended by greater than 10 yearsrealized (\$6.1B).Worst Case Cost Impact:>\$6.1BO Negligible(N)O Marginal(M)O Significant(S)O (C < 0.1)	s true without credit is between the original s and the planned P nedule Impact: Critical(C) Crisis $C \le 0.9$ (C > 0.9)	for RHS. C= I scope MP savings will not be >10 Yr(s) s(Cr)
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) O Moderate(M) Hgh(H) Probability x Co	onsequence = Risk	Factor (optional):
E. Risk Handling Stra Risk Handling Approach Avoid Exp Eval Exp	ategies: Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases and the SWFF capability to 2.8Mgal/year. Late technologies to provide additional apha and high Cs removal capacity. edite the schedule for startup for SWFF.	Prob Cons. 1	d Implementation Tra Risk Cost Schedule (Or TBD

F. Residual Risk Impact: Cost Consequence: Distribution Selectic Schedule Consequence:

Best

Most Likely

Worst

G. Description of Residual Risk:

H. Triggers: CD-2 approved for SWPF design with a capacity less than required to meet PMP capacity baseline for SWPF.

I. Affected Work Scope:

. . .

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 06/09/2003 12:57:05

Document Name:				Docume	nt No.:		
				Revision	No.:	Page 5	B Of
				Docume	nt Date	_	
		Risk & Oppor	tu nity Assoca te n	t Form			
Identification No.:	Assessed Ele	ment: Feed Ma	negement				
FM- 00-058	Title: <u>S</u>	ht/Sludge Tank	Utilization Confl	cts			
KASE #:	Category (Op	tionel):					
	Risk/Opportu	nity Type: FM-	Feed Managemen	t I	BDER Level:		
Date: 03/10/2003 A. Statement of Event:	Responsibilit (State Event and The PMP assum	y: Liquid Waste Risk/Opportunity) ns uses of certain	Disposition Area I	Project Manager	e same tanks	s are critical fo	
	accelerated slud results in a long	erm delay of the S	e of an SPP tank SPP.	for purposes of	er than desig	nated inadverte	ently
B. Probability:	(State the probai The current proc PMP. There is a	villey and basis the res has the system business review	et the risk/opportu In planning manag team in place to co	nily uil come tru er maintaining th mirol change.	e without crea e agreed to a	dit for HS) Issumptions of	P=
	O Noncredible	Very Unlikely (P < 0.15)	(VU) O Uniikeł (.15≤P<0.46)	/(U) OLikely((.45≤P<0.75)	L) OVery (P≥.75)	Likely(VL)	
C. Consequence:	(State the conset For opportunities and proposed op The SPP mission SPP as a whole	<i>juences and quan</i> , document the bi portunity) h is significantly a is based on a cos	thy basis if that ris methicost ratio co xtended. A delay t of \$270044e	k comes true ul mperison betwee for ARP is bused	thout credit h in the original I on acost of	or RHS. I scope \$75M/yr, a de	C=
	Worst Case One	Impact: \$270M	Woost	Case Schedule I	moact.	1 Y	r(s)
	O Negligible(N) (C ≤ 0.1)	O Marginal(M) (.2≤C≤0.4)	Significant((.5≤C≤0.7)	S) O Critical((.8≤C≤0.9)	C) O Orisis (C > 0.9)	H(Cr)	·····
D. Risk Level:	●Low(L) ON	oderate(M) O	High(H) Prob	sbility x Consequ	ence = Risk	Factor (optiona	el):
E. Risk Handling Stra	tegies:						
Fisk Handling	Fisk Handli	ng Strategy (RHS) De	scription and Bases		Reduce	d Implement	tation Tracking
Reduce Main	ain the HLW system o	n to continue to idea	div and resolve the o	unflicting tank uses.	ProbCone (Riek Cost	Schedule (Optional
The	orobebility has been re	Suced, but is sill in th	e very unitaly range.	•			
E Residual Rick Imp	ret: Cost	Consequence				Distribu	tion Selection
	Schedule (Consequence:	<u> </u>				
			Best	Most Likely	Wors	<u>.</u>	
G. Description of Res	idual Risk:						
H. Triggers:							
1. Alliected Work Scop	e :						
J. Additional Commer This risk statement	its (optional); addresses the pla	nned SPP use of	Tanks 41,42,48,49	, and 50.			

Layout #23: Data Entry

•

.

Unclassified ONLY

Date Printed: 03/16/2003 2:34:29 FM

Document Name:		Documer	nt No.:		Page '	30 01		
		Documer	nt Date		Faye			
	Risk & Opportunity Assessment	Form						
Identification No.:	Assessed Element: Salt Waste Processing Fac	ility						
SWPF00-059	Title: SWPF Safety Analysis Impacted					_		
KASE #:	Category (Optional):							
	Risk/Opportunity Type: SWPF- Salt Waste	E	BDER Le	∧el:N/A	4			
Date: 03/11/2003 A. Statement of Event:	03 Responsibility: EPC Contractor and DOE f Event: (State Event and Risk/Opportunity)							
	It is assumed that SPP facilities have the required Docur the SPP have the required safetyanalysis documents bu have a DSA. If SWPF design changes that incorporate D impacts and schedule delays to the SWPF and the SPP	nented Safety Ana It the SWPF is in t SA controls are m	ilysis (D: ne early ade late	SA). Exis stages o in the pr	ting facilit f design a oject, ther	ies suppo nd does n e will be co	rting ot ost	
B. Probability:	(State the probability and basis that the risk/opportunity will come true without credit for HS) P= The EPC is required to conduct Hazards Analysis/Safety Analysis early in the SWPF schedule. While controls selection and design will be completed prior to SWPF construction, final regulator/oversight approval of the controls is likely to occur late in the project							
	O Noncredible O Very Unlikely (VU) O Unlikely (VU) (P < 0.15)	(U)	.) OV (P≥.75]	ery Like	ły(√L)			
C. Consequence:	ence: (State the consequences and quantify basis if that risk comes true without credit for RHS. C=							
	vear schedule delay for SWPF and SPP and a progra	am cost increase	ofupto	\$270M.	na result i	n a one		
	Worst Case Cost Impact: \$270M Worst C	Case Schedule r	npact:		1 `	r(s)		
		i) O Critical(C (.8 ≤ C ≤ 0.9)) () <) ()	Xisis(Cr) 0.9)			-	
D. Risk Level:	O Low(L) Moderate(M) O High(H) Proba	bility x Conseque	ence = F	Risk Fac	tor (optio	nal):		
E. Risk Handling Stra	itegies:							
Risk Handling	Risk Handling Strategy (RHS) Description and Bases		Re	duced	molem	ntation	Tracking	
Approach Reduce Cond haz a	uct early and frequent review s of SWPF Safety Strategy and Saf rds and controls with DOE and DNFSB.	ety Analysis	Prob Con U S	S. Risk M	Cost \$0	Schedule	(Optional)	
F. Residual Risk Impa	act: Cost Consequence: \$0 Sch edule Consequence: 0 Mo(s) Best idual Risk: Up to a one year delay is possible but the	\$68,000,000 3 Mo(s) Most Likety e probability is re	\$270,0 V educed.	000,000 1 Yr(s) Vorst	_ Distrit	ution Sele	ection:	

H. Triggers: Significant safety analysis iss ues are raised during design of the SWPF.

I. Affected Work Scope:

.

J. Additional Comments (optional):

Layout #23: Data Entry

Unclassified ONLY

Date Print ed: 05/08/2003 2:35:22 PM

.

This page intentionally left blank.

APPENDIX B - RISK SUMMARY TABLE

NOTE: The following Risk Handling Summary Table contains information current as of May 2003. This table will be used as a tool to monitor and report the progress of risk handling strategy implementation, trends in risk status, and changes in risk level for periodic for Salt Processing Program project management. To facilitate future status and trends, the two columns identified for Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr) are left blank. The risk level as of May 2003 is replicated (from the Risk and Opportunity Assessment Form) in the Risk Level Column.

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse-	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous	Risk Level Present	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
		quence			(Mo/Yr)	(Mo/Yr)		
LCS- 00-002	Cesium or Actinides Exceed LCS Limits	\$810M	High	DOE SPD			 Avoid Perform saltcake waste characterization sampling and analysis for Cs and actinides, as required, and update WAC. Implement the best solution(s) from the following: Investigate blending with DWPF recycle. (Addressed in other Risk Handling Strategies) Consider additional capacity for the SWPF. (Addressed in other Risk Handling Strategies) Investigate at-tank Cesium removal and/or interstitial liquid removal technologies. 	 FY03 funded technology development: Saltcake Interstitial Fluid Pumping Tests Improved, Selective Saltcake Dissolution Technologies Evaluate Downstream Processing Impacts of Sodium Aluminosilicate (NAS) and Solids Formation Gibbsite Layer Formation during Saltcake Dissolution Skid-Mounted Simplified System (CSSX) for Cesium Removal from Low-Activity Salt Waste Small Column Ion Exchange System Utilizing Crystalline Silicotitanate (CST) for Cesium Removal from Low-Curie Salt Waste Modular Treatment of Low-Curie Salt Waste to Remove Cesium, Strontium, and Actinides Engineered Monosodium Titanate (MST) for Accelerated Nuclear Waste Cleanup

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
SPP- 00-003	Environmental Permitting	\$270M	Low	SPP			 Reduce Implement a comprehensive communications strategy for the SPP. 	Action required by owner (Develop communication plan).
LCS- 00-005	Cesium Exceeds 0.1 Ci/gal and/or Actinides Exceed 99 nCi/g	\$25M	Low	LCS			Accept	
SPP-00- 006	Regulators, Stakeholder Concerns - WIR							On July 3, 2003, parts of DOE Order 435.1 dealing with the authority for determining waste incidental to reprocessing were declared invalid by the U.S. District Court for the District of Idaho in the case of Natural Resources Defense Council v. DOE, Case No. 01-413-S-BLW. The District Court's ruling is currently on appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit. Accordingly, it is not appropriate to address these types of probabilities or consequences, nor to undertake a probability or consequence analysis of the litigation's outcome in this document at this time.
ARP- 00-008	Recovery of Tank 48 as a Feed Tank for ARP Is Delayed	\$150M	Mode rate	ARP			 Avoid Accelerate development and implementation of technologies for treating at Tank 48. 	 FY03 funded technology development: Fenton Destruction of Tetraphenylborate in SRS Tank 48H Retrieval and Treatment of Waste from Tank 48 at SRS

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
ARP- 00-009	Reassignment of Tank 49 as Initial Feed Tank for the 512-S ARP	\$13M	Low	ARP			 Reduce Develop the integrated HLW material balance flow sheet and revise system plan to support Tank 49 reassignment as the 512-S ARP Feed Tank. 	Action required by owner. HLW System planning group has a dedicated staff which continuously monitors and updates status, forecast, and reports at least annually. Direct DOE-SR involvement and approval of HLW system plan.
ARP- 00-010	Delays to 241-96 H ARP Startup	\$38M	Low	ARP			 Reduce Obtain resources to begin design carly. Accelerate 512-S ARP startup. 	Action required by owner
ARP- 00-011	ARP Capacity Ramp Up to 6 gpm Not Successful	\$810M	Mode rate	ARP			 Avoid Continue R&D of the rotary microfilter. Investigate other alternatives, such as 241-96 H equipment arrangements or processing improvements to achieve 6 gpm by 4/07. Develop and implement a contingency plan to achieve the needed 6 gpm. 	 FY03 funded technology development: Rotary Microfilter Test at Pilot Scale with Simulated Waste (Complete) Actual Waste Filtration Test Using SpinTek Rotary Microfilter (Complete) Development of Rotary Microfilter to Increase Filtration Throughput Alternative Ultrafiltration Membranes for the SRS Bascline Process Develop and Demonstrate an On- Line Alpha/Neutron Monitor for Process Application (FY-04) Complete Final Design Specifications for On-line Alpha/Neutron Monitor Deployment in ARP or SWPF (FY- 04) Fabricate and Deploy Alpha/Neutron Monitor at ARP or SWPF (FY-04)



Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
ARP- 00-012	Equipment Not Available for 241-96H ARP Process	\$38M	Low	ARP			 Avoid Procure spares at the initiation of the 2.5 year 241-96H ARP project. 	Action required by owner
ARP- 00-016	Actinide and Strontium Concentration High or Low MST DF 241-96H ARP	\$150M \$150M	Mode rate	ARP			 Mitigate Explore potential for sending higher actinide concentrations to Saltstone. Verify strontium and actinide removal DF values for ARP feed compositions through R&D. 	 FY03 funded technology development: Perform MST Test on "Bounding Waste" (Complete) Larger-Scale (100-L) MST Test with Actual Waste (Complete) Equilibrium and Dynamic Model Development for MST (MST Performance Studies) (Complete) Determine Optimum Reductant and Concentrations of Permanganate Process (Complete) Ammonium Molybdophosphate (AMP) Method Development Supernate Sample Analyses Monosodium Titanate (MST) Multi- strike Demonstration MST Agitation Studies Saltcake Sample Analyses (FY-04)
00-018	Funding Strategy							
SPP- 00-021	Funding Competition Impacts SPP	\$6.1B	High	ARP			 Request funding to support the program Participate in site budget prioritization, planning and change control. 	HLW System planning group has a dedicated staff which continuously monitors and updates status, forecast, and reports at least annually. Direct DOE-SR involvement and approval of HLW system plan.

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
FM- 00-022	Unavailability of Low Activity Feed for ARP	\$75M	Mode rate	FM			 Avoid Modify HLW transfer plan to resolve the priority conflicts. 	HLW System planning group has a dedicated staff which continuously monitors and updates status, forecast, and reports at least annually. Direct DOE-SR involvement and approval of HLW system plan.
SS- 00-024	Saltstone Vault Unavailability	\$135M	Low	SS			Accept	
SS- 00-025	Saltstone Mod Not Complete for 0.1 Ci/gal LCS	\$45	Low	SS			 Avoid Optimize the schedule to meet the need date. Work with SCDHEC to expedite permit change. 	 Schedule on track for September 2003. Construction permit approved May 2003. FY03 funded technology development: Characterize Tank 50 Solids and Develop Dissolution/Slurry Removal Procedure (Complete) Test grouting of Tank 50 Solids in Saltstone (Complete)
SS- 00-027	Saltstone Mod Not Complete for 0.378 Ci/gal LCS	\$68M	Low	SS			Accept	

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
SPP- 00-039	Equipment Failure Halts SPP Processing	\$540M	High	SPP			 Mitigate Perform integrated outage planning for the Salt Processing Program. Evaluate the need for an integrated Salt Processing attainment study with a focus on defining inter-facility storage needs. Identify and procure critical spares, as required. 	Action required by owner
SPP- 00-043	Material and Chemical Balances Not Accommodated for the DWPF Interfaces	\$500M	High	SPP			 Avoid Develop an integrated HLW system material balance flow sheet for salt processing (SWPF and ARP), which includes DWPF. Evaluate the flowsheet for impact on the System Plan. Make appropriate facility design adjustments and/or glass formulation adjustments to accommodate the requirements of the flow sheet. 	 Action required by owner. Integrated material balance flow sheet recommended in report. FY03 funded technology development: Evaluate Permanganate Loading in DWPF Glass – Phase I: PCCS Model Predictions (FY-04) Evaluate Permanganate Loading in DWPF Glass – Phase II: Experimental Assessment of Predicted Properties (FY-04) Evaluate Permanganate Loading in DWPF Glass – Phase III: Experimental Assessment of Predicted Properties (FY-04) Evaluate Permanganate Loading in DWPF Glass – Phase III: Waste Throughput (FY-04)
SWPF- 00-044	SWPF Potassium Impact to Solvent Extraction	\$68M	Low	EPC & SPP			Accept	 FY03 funded technology development: Expand ORNL's D-Value Model to Incorporate Optimized Solvent and Waste Compositions (Complete)

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
SPP- 00-045	Chemical Constituents Exceed Saltstone WAC	\$200K	Low	SPP			 Avoid Include Saltstone in the integrated HLW system material balance flowsheet for salt processing. (See Risk # 43) Test grout formulations, if required, and revise the Saltstone WAC. 	Action required by owner
SWPF- 00-046	High Feed Cesium and Actinide Concentrations to SWPF	>\$540M	High	SWPF			 Avoid Verify strontium and actinide concentrations in SWPF feed. (Sampling at \$50K per sample, three sampling and analysis of seven tanks are planned for in FY-03 and into early FY-04) Establish an integrated SWPF feed strategy as input to the integrated HLW system flow sheet (see Risk SWPF-043). Explore potential for sending higher actinide concentrations to Saltstone. Verify strontium and actinide removal DF values for SWPF feed compositions through R&D. Optimize SWPF design to maximize actinide removal capability. 	 SWPF EPC contractors required to assess and propose process optimization opportunities in SWPF design competition FY03 funded technology development: Perform MST Test on "Bounding Waste" (Complete) Equilibrium and Dynamic Model Development for MST (MST Performance Studies) (Complete) Determine Optimum Reductant and Concentrations of Permanganate Process (Complete) Ammonium Molybdophosphate (AMP) Method Development Supernate Sample Analyses Monosodium Titanate (MST) Multi- strike Demonstration Saltcake Sample Analyses (FY-04)

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
SPP- 00-048	MST Loading Impacts Ti Loading in DWPF Glass	\$500M	High	SPP			 Avoid Establish a higher limit for TiO2 based on the integrated HLW system flowsheet (See Risk # SWPF-43) Establish an acceptable glass formulation based on higher TiO2 Qualify the glass formulation. Revise the WAC. Explore alternative alpha removal agents to eliminate the need for MST 	 FY03 funded technology development: MST Glass Loading Studies Tailoring Inorganic Sorbents for SRS Strontium and Actinide Separations: Optimized Monosodium Titanate and Pharmacosiderite Alternative Technology for the Removal of Sr and Actinides from SRS Low Curie Salt Waste Using In- Situ Formed Mixed Iron Oxides (IS- MIO)
SWPF- 00-050	Rogue Constituents in SWPF Feed	\$135M	Low	SWPF			 Reduce Create an interface control agreement addressing feed management. Verify waste treatability by sampling and analysis of feed staging tank for SWPF. 	Interface control documents with SWPF EPC Contractors in review for approval May 2003. FY03 funded technology development: Identification of Organic Compounds in SRS HLW (Complete)
SWPF- 00-051	Requirements and Standards Change	\$415M	Mode rate	SWPF			Accept	
SWPF- 00-052	Failed Equipment and Organic Waste Disposition	Negli- gible/ \$Not Deter- mined	Low	SWPF			Accept	

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
SWPF- 00-055	High Curie Salt Treatment Capacity and Schedule Exceeded	>\$6.1B	High	SWPF			 Avoid Expand the SWPF capability to 2.8M gal/year. Evaluate technologies to provide additional alpha and high Cs removal capacity. Expedite the schedule for startup for SWPF. 	 SWPF capability and schedule to be addressed through pending changes to EPC contract. FY03 funded technology development: Perform 0.1 micron Cross-flow Filtration Testing at FRED Up-flow Moving Bed Crystalline Silicotitinate Ion-Exchange Column Develop and Demonstrate an On-Line Alpha/Neutron Monitor for Process Application (FY-04) Complete Final Design Specifications for On-line Alpha/Neutron Monitor Deployment in ARP or SWPF (FY-04) Fabricate and Deploy Alpha/Neutron Monitor at ARP or SWPF (FY-04)
FM- 00-058	Salt/Sludge Tank Utilization Conflicts	\$270M	Low	SPP			 Reduce Maintain the HLW system plan to continue to identify and resolve the conflicting tank uses. The probability has been reduced, but is still in the very unlikely range. 	HLW System planning group has a dedicated staff which continuously monitors and updates status, forecast, and reports at least annually. Direct DOE-SR involvement and approval of HLW system plan. HLW System planning group has a dedicated staff which continuously monitors and updates status, forecast, and reports at least annually. Direct DOE-SR involvement and approval of HLW system plan. Plan revised annually.

Y-RAR-G-00015 REVISION 1.1

Appendix B - continued

Risk Number	Risk Title	Worst Conse- quence	Risk Level	Owner	Risk Level Previous (Mo/Yr)	Risk Level Present (Mo/Yr)	Risk Handling Approach / Risk Handling Strategy (RHS)	Remarks
SWPF- 00-059	SWPF Safety Analysis Impacted	\$270M	Mode rate	EPC & DOE			 Reduce Conduct early and frequent reviews of SWPF Safety Strategy and Safety Analysis hazards and controls with DOE and DNFSB. 	Action required by owner. Review of documented safety analysis required by DOE 413.3 and project management plan for SWPF.

NOTE: Worst consequence values are rough order of magnitude estimates based on potential PMP schedule delays associated with the worst consequence event for each risk item.



Note that risk numbers are not sequential. In the risk identification process, potential risks are initially identified by review of related project specific risk analysis (see Section 5, References) and by subject matter expertise. Risks which were not validated and were assessed by team members as not being a program level risk were then deleted. The risk identification numbers are issued automatically by the risk form application software so as to avoid inadvertent duplication of risk identification numbers.

APPENDIX C - TEAM MEMBER BIOGRAPHIES AND MEETING ATTENDANCE

Thomas J. Lex Mr. Lex has more than 30 years experience in Naval, commercial, and DOE Complex nuclear and non-nuclear operations, engineering, and project management. Most recently, and prior to being assigned as a Liquid Waste Disposition Project Owner in January of 2003, Mr. Lex served as the Chief Engineer for the Savannah River Site's High Level Waste Division from January 1994 to January 2003, reporting to the Vice President and General Manager of the High Level Waste Division. Position required management and leadership for a department of over 300 engineers with design authority responsibility for all division operations. This includes the Defense Waste Processing Facility, Salt Processing and High Level Waste Concentration, Storage and Transfer. As design authority for the High Level Waste Division, he was responsible for technical direction for all facility operations, maintenance, and capital upgrade projects. Significant accomplishments included startup and operation of the largest high-level waste glass vitrification facility in the DOE Complex, and closure of the first two 1.0 million gallon high level waste storage tanks in the DOE Complex. Mr. Lex is a registered Professional Engineer (Mechanical), has a B.S. Degree in Engineering and an MBA. He has extensive experience in taking projects from the design phase through startup and into the operations.

W. R. Tucker Mr. Tucker is the WSRC manager for SWPF support to the DOE with 35 years of leadership in advanced nuclear programs. He has performed and managed basic research, development, electrical engineering, computer systems engineering, mechanical engineering, facilities engineering, security systems engineering, and test engineering. Management roles in these diverse areas included project management, program management, laboratory operation, Fast Flux Test Facility Reactor design and engineering support of operations, and process development and improvement. He hold degrees in engineering and physics.

Appendix C - continued

Virginia G. Dickert Ms. Dickert is the WSRC Closure Business Unit Salt Processing Program Manager. She has more than twenty-five years experience at the Savannah River Site in operations, program, and engineering management at production facilities and high level waste processing facilities, with increasing levels of responsibility for all aspects of nuclear facility operations and support. From February 2000 until recently, she was the Deputy Program Manager for the High Level Waste Division Tank Farms. Ms. Dickert managed preparations for waste removal from waste tanks for final disposition including installation and startup of major facility upgrades. She was responsible for implementing integrated facility scheduling managing interfaces across four facilities within the Division as well as interfaces with three other Site Divisions to enable integration of all facility operating and outage planning. She led all technical aspects of the closure of two high level radioactive waste tanks, the first closures completed throughout the DOE complex. Ms. Dickert also served as the Project Engineering Manager for the Replacement High level Waste Evaporator. Prior to her assignment in the High Level Waste Division, she managed operations, maintenance, engineering, and training for a chemical separations processing facility for recovery of nuclear radioisotopes from spent reactor fuel. Ms. Dickert has a Bachelor of Science degree (Summa Cum Laude) in Electrical and Computer Engineering.

Mark J. Mahoney

Mr. Mahoney, a Program Manager, Closure Business Unit, WSRC, is a senior-level manager with over 22 years experience in nuclear facilities. Twenty years have been associated with Liquid Waste and Waste Solidification Facilities. His career includes positions in operations, engineering, project management, and planning and scheduling. For the last 4 years, he has been responsible for the development and maintenance of a consolidated planning document (High Level Waste System Plan) to ensure an efficient and integrated planning approach for a \$400 million a year program involving six operating plants. The High Level Waste System Plan is recognized as the model planning document for other SRS and DOE Complex programs.

Appendix C - continued

Robert N. Hinds Mr. Hinds has over thirty years experience in operations and operations support in U.S. Navy, commercial, and U.S. Department of Energy (DOE) nuclear facilities. He has experience in operations, training, health physics, quality assurance, and project / program management. He has more than 11 years experience in DOE Nuclear and non-nuclear facility startup, operations, and operations support, including 4 years as Quality Assurance program manager during waste qualification for the SRS Defense Waste Processing Facility and QA Manager of Tank Farms for the High Level Waste Division; 3 years establishing the operations unit of the Environmental Restoration Operations Dept., and 4 years with the HLW Salt Processing Project as the Operations Director. He served as Risk Manager for the SWPF technology selection process. He holds degrees in Quality Assurance and Technical Education, and certifications in boiler and pressure vessel inspection and testing, and emergency response operations and management.

T. J. Spears Mr. Spears is the Director, High Level Waste Salt Processing Division, Responsible for leadership, direction, contract management and oversight for all aspects of the SRS HLW salt processing program. He is also the Federal Project Manager for the Salt Waste Processing Facility Project. Mr. Spears has over 12 years progressive DOE experience in a variety of program areas, including: nuclear and industrial safety, conduct of operations, project management, technical assessment, laboratory institutional management, infrastructure, financial management, and technology development and transfer. He has nine years progressive naval nuclear propulsion related engineering, project management and nuclear systems/facility design, development and startup experience in naval shipyards and ship repair facilities. Mr. Spears is a registered Professional Engineer, has earned an undergraduate engineering degree (High Honors) from the University of Florida and a Master of Engineering degree from the University of South Carolina. He is a qualified Engineering Duty Officer in the U.S. Navy Reserves.

Appendix C - continued

<u>م</u>تر م

Mr. Everatt, is the Director, High Level Waste Operations Division. Carl A. Everatt As Director of HLW Operations supervised the Facility Representative (FR) oversight of DWPF, Tank Farm, ETF, Saltstone, and CIF operations. As Director of the Reactor and Spent Fuel program he supervised the initial FRR fuel receipts into the US as part of the non-proliferation objectives and the deactivation of the SRS Reactors. As Deputy Director of Reactor Operations supervised the FR oversight of the K-Reactor Restart with primary responsibility for the Peer Evaluation process utilized to certify reactor operators and supervisors. As a Nuclear Safety Engineer he was responsible for evaluation of Safety Analysis reports and proposed changes, field oversight of L-Reactor renovation and restart, and performance reviews of all 4 operating production reactors. As a field engineer for CE was responsible to review system readiness for turnover to FP&L. He is a graduate of the University of Florida, with a BS degree in Nuclear Engineering.

Douglas E. Hintze Mr. Douglas Hintze, the Director, High Level Waste Program Division, is responsible for overall planning and program management for HLW programs including tank farms, tank closure, and other waste management facilities; project management of HLW projects with the exception of the Salt Waste Processing Facility Project, and; resource management for HLW programs including budget and contract performance. Previous responsibilities included overseeing project engineering (design, construction and start-up) activities for waste management facilities, including a hazardous waste incinerator, nuclear waste evaporator and waste pumping transfer stations. He also served as Technical Advisor to the Savannah River Operations Office Manager providing independent assessment, advice, and solutions relative to complex operating problems and issues associated with SRS operating facilities and programs.

Kurt Fisher
Mr. Fisher is the headquarters program manager within the Office of Project Completion for the Savannah River High-level Waste Program. He has over 20 years experience in contracting, project management, and construction management in various positions including project engineer, project manager and program manager. Mr. Fisher joined the Environmental Management Program in March, 1992, and held program manager positions within the Office of Waste Management Projects until 1995 when he joined the Office of Eastern Operations to work with the Savannah River High-level Waste Program. He is a graduate of the University of Pittsburgh, with a degree in Engineering.

Appendix C - continued

.

۰.

Meeting Attendance													
Name	Organization	3/3/02	3/4/02	3/5/02	3/6/02	3/7/02	3/10/02	3/11/02					
Robert N. Hinds	WSRC/CBU/SPP	X	X	X	X	X	X	X					
Douglas E. Hintze	DOE- SR/AMHLW/PD	x	x	-	-	x	x	-					
Thomas J. Lex	WSRC/CBU/LWD	X	X	X	X	X	X	X					
Virginia G. Dickert	WSRC/CBU/LWD	X	-	X	-	-	-	-					
W. R. Tucker	WSRC/CBU/SPP	X	X	Х	X	x	x	X					
T. J. Spears	doe- Sr/Amhlw/Spd	x	x	x	x	x	x	x					
Carl A. Everatt	DOE- SR/AMHLW/OD	x	x	x	x	x	x	x					
Mark J. Mahoney	WSRC/BCU	X	X	X	-	-	X	X					
Vickie B. Wheeler	DOE- SR/AMHLW/SPD	x	x	-	-	-	-	-					
Eric Runnerstrom	MPR	X	X	X	-	-	-	-					
Paul Moore	MPR	X	X	X	-	-	-	•					
Wayne E. Koszegi	BNFL	X	X	X	X	X	X	X					
Harish S. Amin	WSRC/CBU/SPP	X	X	X	X	X	X	X					
Mary Alice Nadeau	WSRC/CBU/SPP	X	Х	X	X	X	X	X					
Valerie F. Perella	WSRC/System Eng.	x	x	x	x	x	x	x					
Renee H. Spires	WSTC/CBU/SPP	X	X										
Kurt Fisher	DOE/HLWOD	X	X	X	Х	x	X	X					
Harry Harmon	PNNL	-	X	-	X	X		-					
Joe Carter	WSRC/BCU	-	-	X	X	-	-	-					
George Matis	WSRC/CBU/LWD	-	-	X	Х	X	-	-					
Stephen G. Phillips	WSRC	-	-	Х	-	-	-	•					
Jack Kasper	PARSONS	-	-	X	X	-	-	•					
Richard C. Smalley	PARSONS	-	-	Х	-	-	-	-					
Larry Ling	DOE- SR/AMHLW/PD	-	-	x	-	-	-	-					
Gary Howard	PARSONS	-	-	Х	Х	X	•	-					
Bill D. Pearson	DOE- SR/AMHLW/SPD	-	-	-	x	-	-	-					
J. F. Ortaldo	WSRC/WD Engrg	-	-	-	Х	-	-	-					
Seth Campbell	CBU/SPP	-	-	-	X	-	-	-					
Samuel Fink	SRTC	-	-	-	X	-	-	-					
Dennis G. Thompson	WSRC/CBU	-	-	-	x	-	-	-					
Hank Elder	WSRC/BCU	-	-	-	-	-	X	-					

٠٠ مېزىر

WESTINGHOUSE SAVANNAH RIVER COMPANY Y-RAR-G-00015 RISK ANALYSIS REPORT - SALT PROCESSING PROGRAM (U) REVISION 1.1

This page intentionally left blank.